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PARTICULARS 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

l RESOURCES 

Equity Capital 1320 1320 1320 2640 2640

Interest Subsidy Fund from GoI 124 111 107 110 116

Reserves and Surplus 26055 30899 34446 33830 37221

Borrowings: 

8926 9731 10776 8444 18260

126505 159393 171137 189743 193829

22470 14585 11000 2000 10525

1314 4064 7572 2401 6925

ll FINANCING OPERATIONS 

60729 60784 65042 100603 116233

47162 44691 46588 62798 64414

18822 16284 25826 19592 25135

22231 34188 52735 65007 49214

III WORKING RESULTS 

21538 24907 27564 27019 26738

13979 16529 18504 21909 18411

7558 8378 9060 5110 8327

2141 2419 2947 2983 2472

5418 5959 6113 2126 5855

IV NO. OF EMPLOYEES 446 450 467 499 498
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Sector-Wise
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Discipline-Wise
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Ladies and Gentlemen,

nd

 
 

Rajeev Sharma

This was a landmark 
year for PFC with our 
business witnessing 

& disbursements 
with quantum 

jump in renewables 

business. Also there 

borrowings with 
maiden USD Green 

Bond listed on London 
Stock Exchange, 

in Foreign Currency 
Loans & launch of 54 
EC Capital Gain Tax 

Bonds
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The Issue was listed on London Stock Exchange and Singapore Stock Exchange.
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The Ministry of Power, in association with PFC, organized an “Investor Interaction Meet” in Mumbai. Sitting 
on the dais were: (L to R) Shri Deepak Amitabh, CMD, PTC, Dr. P. V. Ramesh, CMD, REC, Shri Gurdeep Singh, 

CMD, NTPC, Shri Aniruddha Kumar, Jt. Secretary (Power), Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla, Secretary (Power), Dr. Arun 
Kumar Verma, Jt. Secretary (Power), Shri Rajeev Sharma, CMD, PFC, Shri I. S. Jha, CMD, POWERGRID,  

Shri Balraj Joshi, CMD, NHPC, & Shri N. L. Sharma, CMD, SJVN.
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Shri D. Ravi, Director (Commercial), Shri C. Gangopadhyay, Director 
(Projects), Shri Rajeev Sharma, CMD, and Shri N. B. Gupta, Director 
(Finance) at the “Investor Interaction Meet” held at BSE, Mumbai.
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(Rajeev Sharma)

Chairman & Managing Director
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Shri Rajeev Sharma, CMD, PFC receiving the prestigious Amar Ujala “CSR Award” 
from  Shri Piyush Goyal, Union Minister of Railways & Coal and Shri Vijay Goel, Union 
Minister of State of Parliamentary Affairs, Statistics & Programme Implementation. 

Shri R. K. Singh, Union Minister of State (I/c) for Power and New & Renewable 
Energy handing over the keys of the Electric Car to Shri Rajeev Sharma, CMD, 

PFC in presence of Secretary (Power), Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla and other senior 
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 
 

 
 

NOTICE

Tuesday, the September 11, 2018 at 10:30 AM

ORDINARY BUSINESS

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Special 
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT

Special Resolutions: 

RESOLVED THAT

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

th

Special Resolutions:

RESOLVED THAT

th

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 

By order of the Board of Directors 

Manohar Balwani

Company Secretary 
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NOTES:-

Procedure and Instructions for remote e-voting 

EVEN (E-Voting Event 
Number)

USER ID PASSWORD

4019
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(a) In case of Members receiving an e-mail from Karvy [applicable to members whose email IDs are registered 
with the Company / Depository Participant(s)]: 

(b) In case of Members receiving physical copy of the Notice of AGM and Attendance Slip (applicable to 
members whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) or are requesting 
physical copy)
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9212993399
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nd
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF 
SPECIAL BUSINESS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE.
Item No. 5
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Item No. 6

Item No. 7

The following statement sets out the material facts under sections 230(3), 231(1) and (2) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with rule 6 of the companies (compromises, arrangements and amalgamations) rules, 2016 relating to 
the special business mentioned in item No. 7 of the accompanying Notice: 

th and 350th
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th

OVERVIEW

i.

ii.

13th

iii. BACKGROUND

Details of PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED (Transferor Company)

a) “PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED”

f) The objects of the Transferor Company: 
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g) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Transferor Company, as on 31st 
March, 2017 is as follows:

Authorized Capital:

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

Total 300,00,00,000

Details of POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED (Transferee Company):

a) “POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED”

f) The objects of the Transferee Company: 

th
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g) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Transferee Company as on 
31st March, 2017 is as follows:-

Authorized Capital:

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

Total 2640,08,14,080

iv. OBJECTS AND RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME 
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Sl. 
No.

Name of Director and 
KMP

Address
Total Number 

of Equity 
Shares

% of total 
number of 

shares

100 0
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Sl. 
No.

Name of Director and 
KMP

Address
Total Number 

of Equity 
Shares

% of total 
number of 

shares

32574 0

21488 0

24584 0

 

xvii. INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

ended on 31
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DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT  
AT 32nd AGM UNDER ITEM NO. 3 and 5

Name Shri Chinmoy Gangopadhyay Smt. Gouri Chaudhury

Date of Birth 
and Age

Date of 
Appointment

Terms and 
Conditions of 
Appointment

Remuneration

Expertise in 
Functional 
Areas

Number of 
Meetings of 
the Board held 
during the year 
and number of 
Board Meetings 
attended 

Relationship 
with any other 
Director, 
Manager and 
other KMP of 
the Company

Number of 
shares held in 
the Company 

21488
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Name Shri Chinmoy Gangopadhyay Smt. Gouri Chaudhury

Directorship in 
other companies 

Chairman/
Membership of 
committees* 
across all public 
companies
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ITEM NO. 7 (Annexure 1)

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR AMALGAMATION BETWEEN PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED  
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY) AND POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED (TRANSFEREE 
COMPANY) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS FOR AMALGAMATION OF 
PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED (TRANSFEROR COMPANY) WITH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION 
LIMITED (TRANSFEREE COMPANY) UNDER SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Parts of the Scheme:

1. Part I –

2. Part II –

3. Part III -

4. Part IV -

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED (TRANSFEROR COMPANY) 
AND POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED (TRANSFEREE COMPANY) AND THEIR 
RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS PREAMBLE 

A. An overview of Scheme of Arrangement 

B. Background and Description of Companies 

1. PFC Green Energy Limited or PFCGEL or Transferor Company

2. Power Finance Corporation Limited or PFCL or Transferee Company
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th

C. OBJECTS AND RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME 
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D.

E.

F.

PART-I

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1.1. “Act”:

1.2. “Appointed Date”:

1.3. “Board” or “Board of Directors”:

1.4. “BSE”

1.5. “Effective Date”:

 or  
or  or 

1.6. “Equity Share(s)”

1.7. “Government Company”

1.8. “IT Act”

1.9. “Law” or “Applicable Law”

1.10. “Listing Regulations”
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1.11. “MCA”

th 

1.13. NSE

1.15. “Record Date”:

1.16. Regional Director:  

1.17. “Registrar of Companies” or “RoC”:

1.18. “Rules”:

1.19. “Scheme” or “Scheme of Amalgamation”:

1.20. “SEBI”

th

1.22. “Stock Exchanges”

2. Date of Effect and Operative Date

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 
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3.1. Power Finance Corporation Limited : 

Authorized Capital:

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

Total 2640,08,14,080

3.2. PFC Green Energy Limited : 

Authorized Capital:

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

Total 300,00,00,000

PART-II

AMALGAMATION, TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

1.

2.

3. TRANSFER OF ASSETS 
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4. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES

5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
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6. EMPLOYEE MATTERS

7. TAXATION AND OTHER MATTERS
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8. Conduct of Business

I. With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Scheme come into effect:
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PART-III

CONSIDERATION & ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

1. CONSIDERATION

2. INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL AND AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF THE 
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

 

3. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION 
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4. Saving of Concluded Transactions

5. Dissolution of Transferor Company

PART - IV
OTHER PROVISIONS 

1. Application to Ministry of Corporate Affairs :

th

2. Listing Agreement and SEBI Compliances

th
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3. Conditionality of Scheme:

5. Costs
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ITEM NO. 7 (Annexure 2)

ADOPTION OF REPORT BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED IN ITS MEETING 
HELD ON 25.08.2017; EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF SCHEME ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS OF THE 
COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 232(2)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

1. Background 

(“the Scheme”)

2. Effect of the Scheme of Arrangement as summarized below on Equity Shareholders (Promoter 
and Non-Promoter) and KMPs of PFC Green Energy Limited (Transferor Company). 

For PFC Green Energy Limited

(Rajeev Sharma)
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ITEM NO. 7 (Annexure 3)

ADOPTION OF REPORT BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION 
LIMITED IN ITS MEETING HELD ON 29.09.2017; EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF SCHEME ON 
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER 
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 232(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

1. Background 

(“the Scheme”)

2. Effect of the Scheme of Arrangement as summarized below on Equity Shareholders (Promoter 
and Non-Promoter) and KMPs of Power Finance Corporation Limited (Transferee Company). 

For Power Finance Corporation  Limited

(Rajeev Sharma)
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ITEM NO. 7 (Annexure 4)

To the Members of PFC Green Energy Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Annexure A
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Annexure B

th

Annexure C

For K B D S & Co.

   

(BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA)
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A

Sl. No. Directions Action Taken
statement

1

2

3

For K B D S & Co.

   

(BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA)
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31
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For K B D S & Co.

(BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA)
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Opinion

For K B D S & Co.

(BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA)
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PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

CIN U65923DL2011GOI216796

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Description Note No. Part  As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)

A-1
A-2

(2) Non-Current Liabilities

A-5
(3) Current Liabilities

A-3
 -    -   

A-4
A-5

Total  6,945,342,447  6,447,515,689 

B ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets

A-6

A-7

 -    -   
A-8

(2) Current Assets

A-9

    a) A-7

 -    -   
    A-8

TOTAL  6,945,342,447  6,447,515,689 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  Part B

OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS   Part C

Notes from Part A to Part C form integral part of Financial Statements       

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For KBDS & Co. (RACHNA SINGH) (ALOK SUD)

BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)
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PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

CIN U65923DL2011GOI216796

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

Description Note No. Part Year Ended 31.03.2018 Year Ended 31.03.2017

I. Revenue from Operations

A-10
A-10  -   
A-10

II. Other Income

A-11
III. Total Income (I+II)  739,488,290  647,892,397 

IV. Expenses

A-12
A-13  -   

A-6

A-14
Total Expenses  298,080,453  216,479,062 

V.
and tax (III-IV)

 441,407,837  431,413,335 

 -    -   
VII.  441,407,837  431,413,335 

 -    -   
IX.  441,407,837  431,413,335 

X. Tax Expenses:

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax Liability (+) / Asset (-)  350,209  3,378,703 

XI.
operations (IX-X)

 318,271,233  301,453,445 

XII. Earnings per equity share of par value of  10/- 
each

C-20

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  Part B

OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS   Part C

Notes from Part A to Part C form integral part of Financial Statements

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For KBDS & Co. (RACHNA SINGH) (ALOK SUD)

BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)
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NOTE - Part A - 1

SHARE CAPITAL

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
A Authorised

B Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Total  3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000 

1 (a) 

1 (b)

Equity Shares         

Preference Shares         

1 (c)

1 (d)

1 (e)

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
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1 (f)

Name of Holders As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

 100  100 

1 (g)

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Equity Shares

 -    -   

Preference Shares

 -    -   

NOTE - Part A - 2

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Description
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

b) Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(d) of Income Tax Act, 1961
 -    -   

 -   
 -   

c) Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961

d) Surplus



54

Description
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017
Less: Transfer to Reserves

 -   

1934

Adjustment during the year

Closing Balance (a + b + c + d) 1,147,311,237  829,040,004 

NOTE - Part A - 3

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Total  2,684,102,427  2,526,938,318 

 

NOTE - Part A - 4

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

 -   

Total  58,711,339  51,439,052 
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NOTE - Part A - 5
PROVISIONS - LONG TERM AND SHORT TERM

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Short 
Term

Long Term Total Short Term Long Term Total

I.
 -    -    -    -   

II. Others
 -    -    -    -   

 -   

Total 20,17,027 53,200,417  55,217,444  38,04,755 36,293,560 40,098,315 

NOTE - Part A - 6
FIXED ASSETS

Description

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Opening 
Balance 

as at 
01.04.2017

Additions/ 
Adjustments

Deductions / 
Adjustments

Closing 
Balance as at 
31.03.2018

Opening 
Balance as at 
01.04.2017

For the 
period 

01.04.2017 
to 

31.03.2018

Withdrawn / 
Written Back

Closing 
Balance as at 
31.03.2018

As at 
31.03.2018

As at 
31.03.2017

Tangible 
Assets:

 -    -   

 -    -    -   

 -    -    -   

 Total  464,333  -    150,000  314,333  414,073  10,673  142,500  282,246  32,087  50,260 

Previous Year  614,333  -    150,000  464,333  520,647  35,926  142,500  414,073  50,260  93,686 
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NOTE - Part A - 7

LOANS

Description

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Current 
Maturities  

(Twelve months)
Non-Current Total

Current 
Maturities  

(Twelve 
months)

Non-Current Total

Long Term Loans

I. Secured Loans

a) Considered Good

b) Others

 -    -    -   

 -    -    -   
  Total  382,474,824 6,411,453,826 6,793,928,650 243,641,822  6,052,355,730  6,295,997,552 

     

NOTE - Part A - 8

OTHER ASSETS

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total

A. Advances (Un-secured, Considered good)

 -    -   

 -    -   

  -    -    -    -   

B. Other Assets

I. Accrued but not due :

 -    -   
II. Accrued and due :

 -    -    -    -   
Total  140,851,914  10,496,735 151,348,649  145,320,274  5,670,960 150,991,234

   

NOTE - Part A - 9

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
I. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total  4,600  97,973 
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NOTE - Part A - 10

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

I. Interest

Sub Total (I)  738,780,805  630,223,569 
II. Other Operating Income

 -   
Sub Total (II)  -    27,790 

III. Other Financial Services
 -   

Sub Total (III)  600,959  17,630,183 
Total (I + II + III)  739,381,764  647,881,542 

NOTE - Part A - 11

OTHER INCOME

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
 165 

Total  106,526  10,855 

NOTE - Part A - 12

FINANCE COSTS

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

Total  247,257,570  169,358,783 

NOTE - Part A - 13

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

Total  -    11,256,031 
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NOTE - Part A - 14

OTHER EXPENSES

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
Administrative Expenses

 -   
 -   
 -   

 110 
 -   
 -   

Total  312,122  4,003,538 
*Note :-
1) Miscellaneous Expenses includes:

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -    262 
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

Total  13,650  1,303,201 

Total  84,875  85,425 
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 PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

CIN U65923DL2011GOI216796

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

I. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Extraordinary items

ADD: Adjustments for

Capital Changes:
 484,854,489  457,883,901 

(35,765,565) (2,290,718,437)

 -    -   

before Tax
(35,765,565) (2,290,718,437)

 

 -   

Activities
 (157,262,762)  (2,415,334,854)

II. Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

Activities
5,280 3,264 

III. Cash Flow From Financial Activities :

Activities
157,164,109  2,411,138,318 
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Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

Net Increase / Decrease in Cash & 
Cash Equivalents

 (93,373)  (4,193,272)

Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents at the 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of 
 4,600  97,973 

Details of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the 
end of the year :

Sub Total (I)  4,600  97,973 

Other Balances

 -    -   

Sub Total (II)  -    -   

Total Cash and Bank Balance at the 
end of the year (I+II)

 4,600  97,973 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For KBDS & Co. (RACHNA SINGH) (ALOK SUD)

BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)
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Note - Part - B 

(SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES)

1. (a) BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(b) USE OF ESTIMATES

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2. RECOGNITION OF INCOME/EXPENDITURE

3. TANGIBLE ASSETS/DEPRECIATION

4. EXPENDITURE INCURRED BY HOLDING COMPANY
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5. PROVISION IN RESPECT OF NON-PERFORMING ASSETS, RESTRUCTURED ASSETS AND STANDARD 
ASSETS

6. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

7. OPERATING LEASE

8. INCOME TAX

9. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
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 Note - Part - C 

(OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS)

1.

2.
th th

th

th 

3. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:

Sl. 
No.

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

4.

5.

6.

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

         - 
-

Total 1,17,045    20,89,100 
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7.

8.

(A) Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Description Period

(B)  Transactions with KMP:

9. (A) Details of amount payable to Holding Company is given below:

Name of the Holding Company
As at 

31.03.2018*
As at 

31.03.2017*

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2017

(B) Borrowings from companies in which directors are interested are given below:

Name of the Company
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2017
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10. Operating Lease:

Future minimum lease rent payments Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

- -

- -

- -

Total - -

11. Loan assets, Other assets and provision thereon:

Sl. 
No.

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Principal 
Outstanding

Provision for 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Accumulated 
Provision

Principal 
Outstanding

Provision for 
the year ended 

31.03.2017

Accumulated 
Provision

- - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

(B) Other Assets and provision thereon

- - - - - -

Grand Total 681,93,97,632 4,35,40,120 8,06,86,426 629,59,97,552 2,64,39,784 3,71,46,306
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13.

Provision for
Opening 

Balance (1)
Addition during 

the year (2)
Used during 
the year (3)

Reversals (4)
Closing Balance  

5 = (1+2-3-4)
     

     

     

   

 (1) 

14.

Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

Sl. 
No.

Particulars
FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

Paid or 
settled

Yet to 
be paid

Total
Paid or 
settled

Yet to 
be paid

Total

- - - - - -

- -

-

Total (ii) 69,59,968 - 69,59,968 53,85,000 - 53,85,000
Grand Total (i) and (ii) 69,59,968 - 69,59,968 53,85,000 - 53,85,000
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15.

Sl. No. Particulars No.
1 1 (a)
2

16.

Sl. 
No.

Category of Assets
Useful Life in 

Years
Residual value as a % of 

original cost
1 3
2 5

2A 2
3 10

17.

18.

19.

Sl.  No. Description As at 31.03.2018  As at 31.03.2017
A Deferred Tax Assets

-

Total (A) 28,461 3,78,670
B Deferred Tax Liability

- -
Total (B) - -

Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) (A-B) 28,461 3,78,670

20.

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017



69

32nd Annual Report 2017-18 

C
o

rp
o

rate O
verview

D
irecto

rs’ R
ep

o
rt

F
in

an
cial Statem

en
ts

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

21.

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

22.

Items As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

During the year 
ended 31.03.2018

During the year 
ended 31.03.2017

23. Additional Disclosures in accordance with RBI directions on Corporate Governance

(B) Capital

(C) Investments 

(D) Derivatives 

(E) Disclosures related to Securitization
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(F) Asset Liability Management maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities as at 31.03.2018.  

Description
Upto 1 
month

Over 1 
month to 
2 month

Over 2 
month to 
3 month

Over 3 
months to 6 

months

Over 6 months 
to 1 year

Over 1 year 
to 3 years

Over 3 years 
to 5 years

Over 5 years Total

- - - - - - - - -

             -                -   6,819,397,632 

- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - 268,41,02,427

- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

(1)

(2)

(G) Exposures

I. Exposure to real estate sector

II. Exposure to Capital Market 

IV. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC 

V. Unsecured Advances 

(I) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators 
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(J) Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year.

Sl. No. Rating Agency Rating

uncertainties

(M) Accounting Standard 21 -Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) 

(N) Provisions and contingencies : 

(O) Draw Down from Reserves

(P) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

i.

ii. Concentration of Advances:

Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

iii. Concentration of Exposures:

Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

iv. Concentration of NPAs:

Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
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v. Sector wise NPAs:

(Q) Movement of NPAs in respect of Loan Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
 -

(a)  -  -
 -

 -  -
(d)  -

(a)  -  -
 -

 -  -
(d)  -

(a)  -  -
 -

 -  -
(d)  -

(R) 

(S) 

(T) Customer Complaints for FY 2017-18:

S No. Description Number of Complaints
a)

d)

A. Disclosures on the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A), as on 31.03.2018

No. of accounts where S4A 
has been applied 

Aggregate amount 
outstanding  

Amount outstanding  
Provision Held

In Part A In Part B 
- - - -
- - - -
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B. Disclosures on Flexible Structuring of Existing Loans 

Period 

No. of 
borrowers  

taken up 

structuring

Amount of loans taken up Exposure weighted average duration of 

Standard NPA
Before applying After applying 

- - - - -

- - - - -

C. Disclosures on Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme (accounts which are currently under the stand-
still period) 

No. of 
accounts 

where 
SDR has 

been 
invoked

Amount outstanding as on 
the reporting date 

Amount outstanding as on the 
reporting date with respect to 
accounts where conversion of 

debt to equity is pending

Amount outstanding as on the 
reporting date with respect to 
accounts where conversion of 
debt to equity has taken place

standard NPA standard NPA standard NPA 
- - - - - - -

D. Disclosures on Change in Ownership outside SDR Scheme (accounts which are currently under the 
stand-still period) 

No. of 
accounts 

where 
banks 
have 

decided 
to effect 

change in 
owners 

hip

Amount outstanding 
as on the reporting 

date

Amount outstanding 
as on the reporting 
date with respect 

to accounts where 
conversion of debt 

to equity/invocation 
of pledge of equity 
shares is pending

Amount outstanding 
as on the reporting 
date with respect 

to accounts where 
conversion of debt 

toequity/invocation 
of pledge of equity 

shares has taken place

Amount outstanding 
as on the reporting 
date with respect 

to accounts where 
change in ownership is 
envisaged by issuance 
of fresh shares or sale 
of promoters equity 

as 
standard

as NPA
as 

standard
as NPA

as 
standard

as NPA
as 

standard
as NPA

- - - - - - - - -
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E. Disclosures on Change in Ownership of Projects Under Implementation (accounts which are currently 
under the stand-still period) 

No. of project loan accounts 
where banks have decided to 

effect change in ownership 

Amount outstanding as on the reporting date 

restructured 
- - - -

25.

26.

27.

28.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For KBDS & Co. (RACHNA SINGH) (ALOK SUD)

BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)
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Annexure to be enclosed with Balance Sheet (As prescribed by RBI)

Particulars
 Liabilities side :  

(1) Loans and advances availed by the Company inclusive of interest 
accrued thereon but not paid:

Amount 
outstanding

Amount overdue

(a)

 

                          -                            -   
                         -                            -   

  
                         -                             -   
                          -                             -   

(d)                            -                              -   
(e)                            -                             -   

(f)   

Assets side :
Principal Amount 

outstanding

(2)
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those 
included in (4) below] (Net of Provisions):

(a)  

-

(3)
Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards 
AFC activities

(a)                                   -   
                            -   

(a)                                   -   
                            -   

(a)                                   -   
                            -   

(4) Break-up of Investments :

1
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
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Assets side :
Principal Amount 

outstanding
                            -   

2
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   

Long Term investments :
1

                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   

2
 

                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   
                            -   

Total
679,39,28,650 

(629,59,97,552)

(5)
Category

Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

 1   

  (a)                         -                               
-                               -   

                          -                               
-                               -   

                          -                               
-                               -   

 2  -  

 Total
679,39,28,650 

(629,59,97,552)
-

679,39,28,650 
(629,59,97,552)
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(6)
quoted and unquoted)

Category
Market Value / 
Break up or fair 

value or NAV

Book value (net 
of provisions)

 1  
  (a) -   -   
  -   -   
  -   -   
 2 -   -   
 Total -   -   

(7) Other Information
Particulars Amount

 
  (a)  - 
   

 
  (a)  - 
   

   -

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For KBDS & Co. (RACHNA SINGH) (ALOK SUD)

BHAWESH KUMAR GUPTA (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)
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Chairman and Managing Director

Director (Projects)

Shri Chinmoy Gangopadhyay

Shri Rajeev Sharma
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Director (Finance)

Govt. Nominee Director

Shri. Naveen Bhushan Gupta

Dr. Arun Kumar Verma
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Independent Director

Independent Director

Shri Sitaram Pareek 

Smt. Gouri Chaudhury
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nd

1.0 FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

a) PROFITABILITY

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17

Closing Balance of Surplus 6990.53 6903.07 7263.95 7231.63
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(b)  LENDING OPERATIONS (excluding R-APDRP/IPDS)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
116233 100603

64414 62798

(c) INTEGRATED POWER DEVELOPMENT SCHEME (IPDS) OPERATIONS (R-APDRP scheme subsumed)

Particulars 2017-18
Cumulative  

(433)* 37523
2637 28671

962 11150
2479 5139

*

2.0 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2.1  REVENUE

 

2.2    EXPENSES

2.3  PROFIT

2.4   SHARE CAPITAL
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2.5  DIVIDEND 

 

3.0 OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

 

3.1 LENDINGS (Excluding R-APDRP/IPDS)

3.1.1 Sector-wise

Category
2017-18 Cumulative upto March, 2018

Sanctions Disbursements Sanctions Disbursements
86801 42348 487304 370164

- 905 44849 42958
14787 6826 41716 31174
14645 14335 105118 75472

Total 116233 64414 678986 519769

3.1.2  Discipline-wise

Category
2017-18 Cumulative upto March, 2018

Sanctions Disbursements Sanctions Disbursements
37476 21852 317964 245382

7678 1577 46040 34753
8057 9011 20771 16195

772 653 13222 10900

11763 3264 64979 35277
23549 5721 51566 23790
12767 11143 71438 68059
14171 11193 93007 85413

Total 116233 64414 678986 519769
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3.2  Financial Assistance under IPDS/R-APDRP

Scheme
2017-18 Cumulative upto March, 2018

Approved 
project cost

Disbursements*
Approved 

project cost
Disbursements*

R-APDRP
(8) 329 5375 3726

(305) 79 1251 591
(121) 555 30897 6833

R-APDRP - Total (433) 962 37523 11150
IPDS

2637 2479 28671 5139

 

Sl. 
No

MoU Parameter  2017-18 Cumulative
Target Actual Target Actual

1 6752 7292 31147 31687

2 400 404 1183 1187
3 6 7 24 25
4 8 9 14 15
5 250 261 473 484
6 2000 16011 - -

4.0 REALISATION
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5.0 RESTRUCTERED LOANS

Particular 2017-18 2016-17
6 11

6 -
-

- -
- -

Total
No. of Borrowers 12 11
Amount Outstanding 15,080.57 36,445.60

6.0 BORROWINGS
6.1 DEPOSITS

 

6.2 BORROWINGS FROM DOMESTIC MARKET

Sl. No. Source Amount

TOTAL 67,055.17

6.3 CASH CREDIT/ OVERDRAFT FACILITIES

6.4 EXTERNAL BORROWINGS  

Sl. No. Source Amount

TOTAL  10,686.00 

 



86

(A) Renewable Energy

Green Bond Principles (GBP)

1. Utilisation of Proceeds: 

2. Process for Evaluation and Selection of Eligible Projects:
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3. Management of Proceeds:

4. Reporting:

Impacts

2 2

6.5  EXTERNALLY AIDED PROJECTS

Particulars Amount

ADB 

7.0 PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

7.1 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY/ TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

7.2 FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

8.0    CREDIT RATING 
Domestic

Sl. No. Rating Agency Long Term Rating Short Term Rating
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International

Sl. No. Rating Agency Rating Outlook
BBB-
BBB-
Baa3

9.0 RISK MANAGEMENT 

9.1 ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities as on March 31, 2018

Particulars
Upto 30/31 

Days
Over 1 

Month upto 
2 Months

Over 2 
Months 
upto 3 

Months

Over 3 
Months 
& upto 6 
Months

Over 6 
Months & 

upto 1 Year

Over 1 Year 
& upto 3 

Years

Over 3 
Years & 

upto 5 Years

Over 5 
Years Total

- - - - - - -

9.2 FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK MANAGEMENT 
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9.3 INTEGRATED ENTERPRISE WIDE RISK MANAGEMENT 

10.0 ULTRA MEGA POWER PROJECTS (UMPPs) AND INDEPENDENT TRANSMISSION PROJECTS 
(ITPs)

10.1 UMPPs

nd

nd

Sl. No Name of SPV Successful Bidder Date of Transfer
1
2
3
4

nd
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10.2 ITPs

Sl. No. SPV Successful Bidder Date of Transfer

11.0 INTEGRATED POWER DEVELOPMENT SCHEME (with RESTRUCTURED ACCELERATED 
POWER DEVELOPMENT AND REFORM PROGRAMME (R-APDRP) SUBSUMED IN IT)

th 
and 13th
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IPDS

R-APDRP

Progress of implementation

IPDS

R-APDRP

Other developments:
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12.0 INITIATIVES TOWARDS REFORMS AND RESTRUCTURING

Categorization of Utilities

Quarterly and Annual Report of State Power Utilities
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13.0 POLICY INITIATIVES

14.0 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

15.0 SUBSIDIARIES



94

15.1  PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
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15.2 PFC GREEN ENERGY LIMITED

 

15.3 PFC CAPITAL ADVISORY SERVICES LIMITED

15.4  POWER EQUITY CAPITAL ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

16.0 JOINT VENTURES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND OTHER MAJOR INVESTMENTS (as on March 
31, 2018)

16.1 ENERGY EFFICIENCY SERVICES LIMITED
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16.2 PTC INDIA LIMITED

16.3 POWER EXCHANGE INDIA LIMITED

16.4 SHREE MAHESHWAR HYDEL POWER CORPORATION LIMITED  

17.0 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH GOVT. OF INDIA
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18.0 PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVES

19.0 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

20.0 HRD INITIATIVES 

DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING

RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

th
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

WELFARE MEASURES

RESERVATION OF POSTS FOR SC / ST / OBC / EX-SERVICEMEN AND PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 
PERSONS IN THE SERVICES OF COMPANY

Group
Total Employees as 
on March 31, 2018

SCs SC% STs ST% OBC OBC%

A 387 69 21 69
B 92 15 8 12

18 3 1 3
D 1 0 0 0

Total 498 87 17.47% 30 6.02% 84 16.87%

REPRESENTATION OF WOMEN EMPLOYEES

Group
Total Employees as on 

March 31, 2018
Number of Women 

Employees
Percentage of overall 

staff strength
A 387 64
B 92 34

18 3
D 1 0

Total 498 101 20.28%
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22.0 STATUTORY AUDITORS

23.0 COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

24.0 DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25.0 PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION U/S 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 
WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

26.0 DEBENTURE TRUSTEES

27.0 STATUS OF UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS 

Bonds

Equity

28.0 EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS PLAN (ESOP) 

th
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29.0 VIGILANCE 

30.0 OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

31.0 RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT
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32.0 GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL

33.0 DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

34.0 DETAILS OF PROCUREMENT FROM MSEs

Sl. No. Particulars FY 2017-18 ( ) Target for FY2018-19 ( )

2
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35.0 STATUTORY AND OTHER INFORMATION 

Particulars Annexure
A
B

D

F

36.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rajeev Sharma)
Place   : New Delhi Chairman & Managing Director

Dated : 03.08.2018 DIN: 00973413
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Debenture Trustees appointed by the company for the different series of Bonds

Sl. No. Name & Address of Trustee Bond Series
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd 

 
 

Satara- 415002

PNB Investment Services Ltd.
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Sl. No. Name & Address of Trustee Bond Series

Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. 
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Sl. No. Name & Address of Trustee Bond Series

Vistra ITCL (India) Ltd. 
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Sl. No. Name & Address of Trustee Bond Series

Milestone Trusteeship Services 
Pvt Ltd
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Sl. No. Name & Address of Trustee Bond Series
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Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

 

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:  

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sl. 
No.

Name and Description  of main 
products/ services

NIC Code of the Product/ service
% to total turnover of the 

company

1 100
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III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sl. 
No

Name and address of the 
company

CIN/GLN 
Holding/ 

subsidiary/ 
associate

% of  
shares held

Applicable 
section

1 100
2(87) of 2 100

3 100

4 100

5 100

6 100

7 100

8 100

9 100
10 100

11 100

12 100

13 100
14 100
15 100
16 100
17 100
18 100
19 100
20

21

22

23

24

25

26
2(6) of the 

27
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)  

i)  Category-wise Share Holding    

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change 
during 

the year
Demat Physical Total

% of 
Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total

% of 
Total 

Shares

A. Promoter and Promotor Group

(1) 
a) 0 0 0 0 0 0

1751631394 0 1751631394 1740216107 0 1740216107

0 0 0 0 0 0
d) 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A) (1):- 1751631394 0 1751631394 66.35 1740216107 0 1740216107 65.92 (0.43)

(2)
a) 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

d) 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total shareholding 
of Promoter  (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)( 2)   

1751631394 0 1751631394 66.35 1740216107 0 1740216107 65.92 (0.43)

B. Public Shareholding 

a) 84148928 0 84148928 158677531 0 158677531
34431411 0 34431411 20755909 0 20755909

0 0 0 0 0 0

d) 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) 215729156 0 215729156 165642654 0 165642654

f) 409564159 0 409564159 369527793 0 369527793
0 0 0 0 0 0

h) 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 743873654 0 743873654 28.18 714603887 0 714603887 27.07 (1.11)

a) 39131118 0 39131118 34046057 0 34046057

 1 

70837116 54978 70892094 102733167 53121 102786288

20740808 0 20740808 33950121 0 33950121
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Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change 
during 

the year
Demat Physical Total

% of 
Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total

% of 
Total 

Shares

5726464 0 5726464 5207426 0 5207426
1000 0 1000 0 0 0

0 0 0 23184 0 23184
2053189 0 2053189 3277676 0 3277676

1612409 0 1612409 2132401 0 2132401

4419278 0 4419278 3838261 0 3838261
d) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(2):- 144521382 54978 144576360 5.48 185208293 53121 185261414 7.02 1.54

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

888395036 54978 888450014 33.65 899812180 53121 899865301 34.08 0.43

Total (A) + (B) 2640026430 54978 2640081408 100.00 2640028287 53121 2640081408 100 0.00

C. Shares held by Custodians, against which Depository Receipts have been issued

(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

2640026430 54978 2640081408 100.00 2640028287 53121 2640081408 100

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. 
No. Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
% change in 

shareholding 
during the yearNo. of Shares

% of total 
Shares of the 

company

% of Shares 
Pledged /

encumbered 
to total shares

No. of Shares
% of total 

Shares of the 
company

% of Shares 
Pledged /

encumbered 
to total shares

1 1751631394 1740216107

Sl. 
No.

Particulars
Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year
Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year  

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

1 President of India
1751631394 1751631394

Date Type of Transaction
10682005 1740949389

733282 1740216107

1740216107
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(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs  and ADRs:  

Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

1 LIC OF INDIA PENSION PLUS NON UNIT FUND 
228252101 228252101

Date Type of Transaction

(4276000) 223976101
(3540000) 220436101
(1780852) 218655249

(979148) 217676101
(4053713) 213622388
(3868943) 209753445
(8994582) 200758863
(1279319) 199479544
(2799052) 196680492

(800000) 195880492
(4804935) 191075557
(6530000) 184545557
(4769113) 179776444
(4572030) 175204414
(1664250) 173540164

(702500) 172837664
(5754705) 167082959
(3689000) 163393959
(1000000) 162393959

(663679) 161730280
(250762) 161479518

(1570202) 159909316
(1749064) 158160252

(110646) - 158049606
(225000) 157824606
(273301) 157551305

(75000) 157476305
157476305

2. HDFC TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED - HDFC PRUDENCE FUND                         
25479486       25479486

Date Type of Transaction
102000 - 25581486
732000 26313486

(180000) 26133486
1790000 27923486
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

2000000 29923486
1583821 31507307

(42000) - 31465307
9308000 40773307

660000 41433307
5647000 47080307
3825210 50905517
5220000 56125517

794000 56919517
96000 - 57015517

1100000 58115517
1324443 59439960

(24000) - 59415960
400000 59815960
(36000) 59779960

2844000 62623960
2000000 64623960
1820000 66443960

(54000) 66389960
(336000) 66053960
700000 66753960
(18000) - 66735960

1970000 68705960
750000 69455960
773000 70228960
816000 71044960

(3162000) 67882960
350000 68232960

36000 68268960
1028000 69296960
1293000 70589960

705000 71294960
606000 71900960

2500000 74400960
3000000 77400960
3639000 81039960

500000 81539960
12000 - 81551960

(1803000) 79748960
14156000 93904960

(15256000) 78648960
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

(594000) 78054960
42000 - 78096960

402000 78498960
738000 79236960

5345000 84581960
540000 85121960

85121960
3. UBS PRINCIPAL CAPITAL ASIA LTD.                                      

0 0

Date Type of Transaction
85 - 85

94315 - 94400
(94400) - 0

3176990 3176990
1249301 4426291
2739293 7165584
1008842 8174426
1159896 9334322
5109874 14444196
1679668 16123864

826000 16949864
(4778) - 16945086

632000 17577086
199089 - 17776175

8307 - 17784482
2181000 19965482
1114827 21080309

710173 21790482
6000 - 21796482

702000 22498482
900854 23399336
156957 - 23556293

1955000 25511293
788372 26299665
122240 - 26421905

5233000 31654905
6567000 38221905
9215000 47436905

823530 48260435
48260435
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

4. R SHARES JUNIOR BEES - INVESTMENT A/C                                      
36316176 36316176

Date Type of Transaction
390366 36706542

(623846) 36082696
427139 36509835

(227082) 36282753
114000 36396753

(1835130) 34561623
1059 - 34562682

(618802) 33943880
384000 34327880

(361748) 33966132
(1721366) 32244766

654000 32898766
(5162) - 32893604

384000 33277604
(2639233) 30638371

931566 31569937
(2000000) 29569937

(37760) - 29532177
(37760) - 29494417

(348573) 29145844
324000 29469844
(20060) - 29449784
60634 - 29510418
42000 - 29552418

(39039) - 29513379
31104 - 29544483

(577750) 28966733
(1051835) 27914898

64                        -  27914962
(292768) 27622194

1154 - 27623348
(1785875) 25837473

5193 - 25842666
(29575) - 25813091
420924 26234015

(1334424) 24899591
114463 25014054
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

(1358084) 23655970
1542924 25198894

(62978) - 25135916
5193 - 25141109

(1258489) 23882620
5770 - 23888390

(129552) - 23758838
39232 - 23798070

(50949) - 23747121
302523 24049644
(18332) - 24031312

4305 - 24035617
(59017) - 23976600

3111 - 23979711
(102168) 23877543
2632305 26509848
(185328) - 26324520
(853148) 25471372

3672 - 25475044
(1182528) 24292516

606120 24898636
(91476) - 24807160

6732 - 24813892
(76095) - 24737797
12732 - 24750529

(22667) - 24727862
257968 24985830

(9897) - 24975933
6130 - 24982063

(19168) - 24962895
938 - 24963833

(93946) 24869887
1303563 26173450

(89700) - 26083750
(86636) 25997114
46688 26043802

(45273) 25998529
6040 - 26004569

(75348) - 25929221
5868 - 25935089

(26312) - 25908777
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

381210 26289987
(57408) 26232579

321 - 26232900
(88150) - 26144750
12621 - 26157371

(74276) - 26083095
8414 - 26091509

(14376) - 26077133
294586 26371719

8414 - 26380133
(317967) 26062166
528745 26590911

8372 - 26599283
(18210) - 26581073
79431 - 26660504
33374 - 26693878

(104) - 26693774
26693774

5. MORGAN STANLEY MAURITIUS COMPANY LIMITED  
69694353 69694353

Date Type of Transaction
(812717) 68881636

(11298646) 57582990
(1573501) 56009489
(1864212) 54145277
(3047372) 51097905
(5593811) 45504094
(1625610) 43878484
(1682648) 42195836

(11721476) 30474360
(1945223) 28529137
(2865178) 25663959
(1513888) 24150071
(3830744) 20319327
(1164880) 19154447

(14304) 19140143
(100842) - 19039301
(146387) - 18892914
(225770) 18667144

(96612) 18570532
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

(11755) - 18558777
(7993) - 18550784
(4711) - 18546073
(2050) - 18544023

(27366) - 18516657
(107093) - 18409564
(298728) 18110836

(6076) - 18104760
(15095) - 18089665

(116603) 17973062
(362627) 17610435

(3998) - 17606437
(13975) - 17592462
(11610) - 17580852

(903) - 17579949
(95637) 17484312
(41476) - 17442836
(19011) - 17423825
(44876) - 17378949

(5263) - 17373686
17373686

6. BNP PARIBAS ARBITRAGE                                                      
7407628 7407628

Date Type of Transaction
31484 - 7439112

512318 7951430
107643 8059073
328195 8387268

3812127 12199395
19873 - 12219268

(137653) - 12081615
61455 - 12143070

328963 12472033
(367987) 12104046
(726000) 11378046
151534 11529580
138613 - 11668193

(2456196) 9211997
(483000) 8728997

13712 - 8742709
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

135570 8878279
13787 - 8892066

3489 - 8895555
(136923) 8758632
1574627 10333259

207265 10540524
579619 11120143

(1219) - 11118924
56688 - 11175612

(21691) - 11153921
(612000) 10541921
(140084) 10401837
516000 10917837

1075000 11992837
23124 12015961

722704 12738665
4880 - 12743545

300660 13044205
(570000) 12474205

(37396) - 12436809
(31785) - 12405024
(40150) - 12364874

12364874
7. VANGUARD EMERGING MARKETS STOCK INDEX FUND, A SERI                 

11458459 11458459

Date Type of Transaction
119246 11577705

10940 - 11588645
87520 - 11676165
27350 - 11703515
59076 11762591
24068 - 11786659

(516046) 11270613
38290 - 11308903
27350 - 11336253
24068 - 11360321
31726 - 11392047
39384 - 11431431
55794 11487225
50324 - 11537549
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

32820 - 11570369
33914 - 11604283
25162 - 11629445
22974 - 11652419

(13260) - 11639159
47940 - 11687099
42840 - 11729939

11729939 23459878
(11729939) 11729939

(45100) - 11684839
11684839

8. MORGAN STANLEY (FRANCE) S. A.    
0 0

Date Type of Transaction
11543 - 11543

5944570 5956113
3389614 9345727

(1813798) 7531929
38827 - 7570756

1193637 8764393
198184 8962577

(2734049) 6228528
1402431 7630959
2307730 9938689
1646122 11584811

251412 11836223
(286015) 11550208
368855 11919063
957443 12876506

(647365) 12229141
(176801) - 12052340

(1118537) 10933803
(3243899) 7689904
(1068461) 6621443

(164564) 6456879
522100 6978979

3471620 10450599
87892 - 10538491

4498 - 10542989
414002 10956991



122

Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

1738855 12695846
27616 - 12723462

103574 12827036
2306932 15133968

85292 15219260
1764473 16983733

530231 17513964
2798404 20312368
1405722 21718090

16622 - 21734712
1740043 23474755

146664 - 23621419
(5287) - 23616132

(482819) 23133313
139645 - 23272958
250232 23523190

(1194288) 22328902
(1823) - 22327079

(127244) 22199835
1998079 24197914
(822819) 23375095
253194 - 23628289

(1408827) 22219462
(5036012) 17183450
(3792151) 13391299
(1373953) 12017346
(1221691) 10795655

10795655
9. KOTAK EQUITY SAVINGS FUND                                              

 3396000 3396000

Date Type of Transaction
552000 3948000

66000 - 4014000
(372000) 3642000

(12000) - 3630000
(636000) 2994000

(42000) - 2952000
114000 3066000
228000 - 3294000

3324000 6618000
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

(264000) 6354000
(611221) 5742779
497221 6240000
(12000) - 6228000
408000 6636000

(432000) 6204000
402000 6606000
780000 7386000

(1206000) 6180000
(288000) 5892000
114000 6006000

(732000) 5274000
(2736000) 2538000

(546000) 1992000
234000 - 2226000
108000 2334000
305412 2639412

2442588 5082000
42000 - 5124000
(2900) - 5121100

632900 5754000
1362000 7116000

240000 7356000
491316 7847316

684 - 7848000
(12000) - 7836000
(66000) 7770000
126000 7896000
654000 8550000
162000 8712000

6000 - 8718000
(120000) - 8598000
(396000) 8202000
(108000) - 8094000

78000 - 8172000
432000 8604000

1506000 10110000
600000 10710000

10710000
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

10 ICICI PRUDENTIAL NIFTY 100 IWIN ETF
76424

Date Type of Transaction
4638 - 81062

(4) - 81058
570659 651717

1899 - 653616
7226 660842

(14) - 660828
7344 - 668172
2054 - 670226
3456 - 673682

(2198) - 671484
8466 - 679950

12773 - 692723
934 - 693657

1355 - 695012
(29) - 694983
735 - 695718

2705 - 698423
648 - 699071

2702 - 701773
637 - 702410

38029 - 740439
2023 - 742462

98325 - 840787
27970 - 868757
19267 - 888024

4169 - 892193
(19) - 892174

3703 - 895877
4271 - 900148

70698 970846
(46) - 970800

168740 - 1139540
300933 1440473
546529 1987002

235 - 1987237
642 - 1987879

(9) - 1987870
1268641 3256511
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

177408 3433919
11420457 14854376

46671 - 14901047
(1440660) 13460387

27701 - 13488088
(1153020) 12335068

183336 - 12518404
(167700) - 12350704
130400 - 12481104

(1163232) 11317872
212890 11530762

(999180) 10531582
187934 10719516

(332116) 10387400
6773 - 10394173

(276792) 10117381
2042 - 10119423

(377904) 9741519
5104 - 9746623

(331200) 9415423
1178 - 9416601

(424668) 8991933
7747 - 8999680

(18648) - 8981032
573 - 8981605

(18504) - 8963101
3394 - 8966495

(4020) - 8962475
433897 9396372

1004962 10401334
(21312) - 10380022

959 - 10380981
(31956) - 10349025
226803 10575828

4535 - 10580363
10580363
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 (v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:   

Sl 
No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year  

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company  

1. Rajeev Sharma

32574 32574
32574

32574
2. N. B. Gupta (w.e.f. August 18, 2018)

24584 24584
24584

24584
3. R. Nagarajan (upto May 31, 2017)

53738 53738
53738

53738
4. D. Ravi

2000 2000
2000

2000
5. C. Gangopadhyay

21488 21488
21488

21488
6. Arun Kumar Verma

7. Sitaram Pareek

8. Gouri Chaudhury
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Sl 
No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year  

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company  

9. Manohar Balwani

V.  INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment    

Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits

Unsecured 
Loans*

Unsecured 
Loans (GoI 

fully serviced 
bonds)

Deposits
Total 

Indebtedness

-
- - - - -

-
Total (i+ii+iii) -

-
-

- -
Net Change 321.42 29018.23 - - 29339.66

-
- - - - -

-
Total (i+ii+iii) 21220.13 215846.56 5038.21 - 242104.90
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors:  

Sl 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD 
Total 

AmountRajeev 
Sharma

 D. Ravi
C. 

Gangopadhyay

N.B. Gupta
(w.e.f. 

18.08.2017)

R. Nagarajan
(upto 

31.05.2017)

(a)
1961 

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

Total (A)       93,08,917 64,51,412 59,03,551 35,70,468 43,89,925 2,96,24,273

B.  Remuneration to other Directors: 

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1. Independent Directors* Sitaram Pareek Gouri Chaudhury

- - -

2. Other Non-Executive Directors # Arun Kumar Verma
0
0
0

Total (2)       0
Total (B)=(1+2)       8,10,728

Total Managerial Remuneration   (A+B)    3,04,35,001
Overall Ceiling as per the Act*              
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration
Key Managerial Personnel  

Manohar Balwani, CS

(a)

0
0
0
0
0
0

Total 48,97,918

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type
Section of  the 

Companies Act   
Brief  

Description  

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/                                                                                        

Compounding fees imposed

Authority 
[RD / NCLT / 

COURT]

Appeal  
made,  if 

any  
A. COMPANY  

B. DIRECTORS  

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT   
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Annual Report on CSR Activities for the FY 2017-18
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1

2

3

4

5
a
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Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or 
Sector in 

which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or 
Programs

(1) Local area 
or other

(2) State and 
district

Amount 
outlay 

(budget/
sanctioned) 

project or 
programs 

wise
(  crore)

Amount spent 
(  crore) in FY 
17-18 on the 

projects or 
programs

Sub heads:
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
(2) Overheads:

Cumulative 
expenditure 

upto the 
reporting 

period
(  crore)#

Amount 
spent:

Direct or 
through 

Implementing 
agency

1 Andhra 

2 Andhra 

3

4

5

6

7
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Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or 
Sector in 

which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or 
Programs

(1) Local area 
or other

(2) State and 
district

Amount 
outlay 

(budget/
sanctioned) 

project or 
programs 

wise
(  crore)

Amount spent 
(  crore) in FY 
17-18 on the 

projects or 
programs

Sub heads:
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
(2) Overheads:

Cumulative 
expenditure 

upto the 
reporting 

period
(  crore)#

Amount 
spent:

Direct or 
through 

Implementing 
agency

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
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Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or 
Sector in 

which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or 
Programs

(1) Local area 
or other

(2) State and 
district

Amount 
outlay 

(budget/
sanctioned) 

project or 
programs 

wise
(  crore)

Amount spent 
(  crore) in FY 
17-18 on the 

projects or 
programs

Sub heads:
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
(2) Overheads:

Cumulative 
expenditure 

upto the 
reporting 

period
(  crore)#

Amount 
spent:

Direct or 
through 

Implementing 
agency

16

17

18

19

20
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Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or 
Sector in 

which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or 
Programs

(1) Local area 
or other

(2) State and 
district

Amount 
outlay 

(budget/
sanctioned) 

project or 
programs 

wise
(  crore)

Amount spent 
(  crore) in FY 
17-18 on the 

projects or 
programs

Sub heads:
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
(2) Overheads:

Cumulative 
expenditure 

upto the 
reporting 

period
(  crore)#

Amount 
spent:

Direct or 
through 

Implementing 
agency

21

22

23

24

25
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Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or 
Sector in 

which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or 
Programs

(1) Local area 
or other

(2) State and 
district

Amount 
outlay 

(budget/
sanctioned) 

project or 
programs 

wise
(  crore)

Amount spent 
(  crore) in FY 
17-18 on the 

projects or 
programs

Sub heads:
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
(2) Overheads:

Cumulative 
expenditure 

upto the 
reporting 

period
(  crore)#

Amount 
spent:

Direct or 
through 

Implementing 
agency

26

27

28

29

30

31
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Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or 
Sector in 

which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or 
Programs

(1) Local area 
or other

(2) State and 
district

Amount 
outlay 

(budget/
sanctioned) 

project or 
programs 

wise
(  crore)

Amount spent 
(  crore) in FY 
17-18 on the 

projects or 
programs

Sub heads:
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
(2) Overheads:

Cumulative 
expenditure 

upto the 
reporting 

period
(  crore)#

Amount 
spent:

Direct or 
through 

Implementing 
agency

32

33

TOTAL 118.18

       

 
(Rajeev Sharma) 

Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 00973413

 
(Sitaram Pareek) 

Chairman, CSR Committee 
DIN:00165036
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Form No. AOC-2
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. NIL
(a) -

-
-

(d) -
(e) -
(f) -

-
(h) -

2. NIL
(a) -

-
-

(d) -
(e) -
(f) -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rajeev Sharma) 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 00973413

Place  : New Delhi    
Dated  : 03.08.2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

(A) Industry Structure and Development

1.  24X7 Power for All

2.  Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana –“Saubhagya”
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3.  National Wind-solar Hybrid Policy 

4. Energy Conservation Building Code 2017

5.  Various initiatives for green projects 

6.  SHAKTI (Scheme for Harnessing and Allocating Koyala (Coal) Transparently in India)

7.  National E-Mobility Programme

Generation

Installed Capacity
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Transmission

Distribution

(B)  Opportunities &Threats

Opportunities 
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Threats, Risks & Concerns

b. Credit risks 

c. Legal risk

d. Interest rate risks

e. Changes in legislation
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(C) Segment–wise or Product-wise Performance

(D) Outlook

(E)  Internal control system and its adequacy
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(F) Discussion on Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance

 

 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

(G) Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front

(H) Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainable Development (CSR&SD)

(I) Renewable and Clean Development Mechanism 
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Cautionary Note
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INTEGRATED REPORTING

The six capitals 

Financial Capital 
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FY 2017-18

FY 2016-17

Manufactured Capital

Intellectual Capital
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Human Capital
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Social and Relationship Capital

Natural Capital
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2. Board of Directors

Composition
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Whole Time Directors

Government Nominee Director

Board Meetings 
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Annual General Meeting

Meeting, number of directorships in other companies and Membership/Chairmanship in the committees of 
other companies etc. are as follows: 

Name and Designation
Board Meetings No of other 

Directorships 
as on March 

31, 2018*

Chairmanship/ 
Membership in the 

committees of other 
companies as on 

March 31, 2018**

Attendance 
at the last 

AGM held on 
September 20, 

2017
Held during 
the tenure

Attended  Member Chairman

Shri Rajeev Sharma 12 12 4

Shri N.B. Gupta 
 

8 8 7

Shri R. Nagarajan 
 

2 2 - - - -

Shri D. Ravi 12 12 8 1

Shri Chinmoy Gangopadhyay 12 12 9 1

Dr. Arun Kumar Verma 12 12 2

Shri Sitaram Pareek 12 11

Smt. Gouri Chaudhury 
 

6 6 -

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors
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Declaration by Independent Directors

Familiarization programme for Independent Directors

3. Committees of the Board of Directors

3.1 Audit Committee

Sl. No. Name of Member Designation
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Name of the Members Designation No. of Meetings
Held during the 

tenure
Attended

7 7
 3 3

 4 4

7 7

3.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

S. No. Name of Member Designation



155

32nd Annual Report 2017-18 

C
o

rp
o

rate O
verview

D
irecto

rs’ R
ep

o
rt

F
in

an
cial Statem

en
ts

Name of the Members Designation No. of Meetings
Held during the 

tenure
Attended

 0 0

 1 1

 0 0

1 1
 1 1

Remuneration Policy

Remuneration of Whole Time Directors



156

Name of the Director
Salary 

( )
 

( )

Bonus/
Commission 
ex-gratia ( )

Performance 
linked 

incentives ( )

Stock 
Options 

( )
Total ( )

3134094 5153485 0 1021338 0 9308917
3622469 1438394 0 1390549 0 6451412
3876566 1363001 0 663984 0 5903551

 1888191 1051057 0 631220 0 3570468

 2085559 824161 0 1480205 0 4389925

Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors/Independent and Government Nominee Directors
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Name of the Members Designation
No. of Meetings

Held during the 
tenure

Attended

 0 0

 1 1

1 1
 1 1

 0 0

Particulars Equity Bonds
1* 0

831 2654
831 2649
1* 5

3.4 Details of Risk Management Committee

Name of the Members Designation
No. of Meetings

Held during the 
tenure

Attended

4 4
 3 3

 1 1

  3.5 CSR & Sustainable Development Committee of Directors 
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Name of the Members Designation
No. of Meetings

Held during the 
tenure

Attended

6 6
6 6
6 6

3.6 Loans Committee

 

 

3.7 Committee of Functional Directors

 



159

32nd Annual Report 2017-18 

C
o

rp
o

rate O
verview

D
irecto

rs’ R
ep

o
rt

F
in

an
cial Statem

en
ts

3.8 Committee of Directors for Investment in IPO of Central Power Sector Undertakings 

 

3.9 HR Committee

 

4.   General Body Meeting

AGM Date Day Time Location Special Resolution
29th

30th

2016
 

31  
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POSTAL BALLOT 

5.  Subsidiary Companies

6. Disclosures

Annexure A
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7.   Means of Communication

Annexure B)

9.  Compliance with Applicable Laws

10.  Code of Conduct  

Declaration as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
Rajeev Sharma 
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11. Code for Prevention of Insider Trading 

12. Shareholders Information

a) Annual General Meeting

Date Time Venue

b) Financial calendar for FY 2018-19 (Tentative)

Particulars Date

1
2nd and 3rd

AGM (Next year)

c) Date of Book Closure

d)  Payment of Dividend

Annexure  C
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e)  Dividend History

Year
Total Paid-up Capital 

(  in crore)

Total Amount of 
Dividend paid 

(  in crore)

Rate of 
Dividend (%)

Date of Payment 
(Interim & Final)

2012-13
60
10

Total 924.01 70 -

2013-14
88
2

Total 1188.04 90 -

2014-15
85
6

Total 1201.24 91 -

2015-16

88
nd 45

6
Total 1834.86 139 -

2016-17
50

Total 1320.04 50 -

f)  Listing on Stock Exchanges

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 

g)  Market Price Data

Month
High ( ) Low ( ) Closing ( )

NSE BSE NSE BSE NSE BSE
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h)  Performance in comparison to indices

i)  Registrar and Transfer Agent for Equity Shares

Communication Address 
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j)  Share Transfer System

k) Details of Demat Suspense Account

Description No. of Cases No. of  Shares
41 8966

3 574

3 574

34 6800

4 1592
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l)  Distribution of shareholding

S. 
No.

Amount
No. of 

shareholders
% of 

shareholders
Amount ( ) % of shares

1 1-5000
2 5001-10000
3 10001-20000
4 20001-30000
5 30001-40000
6 40001-50000
7 50001-100000
8
 Total 2,95,953 100 26,40,08,14,080 100

Category Total No. of shares     % to Equity

Total 2,64,00,81,408 100

m)  Dematerialization of shares

Description No. of Shares
% to total Capital 

Issued

0
Total 2,64,00,81,408 100
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n) Outstanding GDR and ADR Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely 

impact on equity

o)  Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

p)  Address for Correspondence

 
 

 
 

Company Secretary 
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Annexure A of Report on Corporate Governance

Non-Mandatory Requirements

1. The Board:

2. Shareholder Rights:

4. Separate posts of Chairman and CEO:

5. Reporting of Internal Auditor:

Annexure B of Report on Corporate Governance

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

We hereby certify to the Board of Directors that:
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Sd/- Sd/-
(N. B. Gupta) (Rajeev Sharma)

Annexure C of Report on Corporate Governance

Dividend Distribution Policy of Power Finance Corporation Limited

I Background

II Policy Framework

III Factors in consideration

A. Circumstances under which the shareholders of the Company may or may not expect dividend
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B. Financial Parameters that shall be considered while declaring dividend

C. Internal and External factors that shall be considered for declaration of dividend

C.1 Internal Factors

C.1.1 Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio

C.1.2 Net Worth of the Company

C.2 External Factors

C.2.1 Economic Environment

C.2.3 Statutory Provisions and Guidelines



171

32nd Annual Report 2017-18 

C
o

rp
o

rate O
verview

D
irecto

rs’ R
ep

o
rt

F
in

an
cial Statem

en
ts

D. Utilization of Retained Earnings

E. Parameters to be adopted with regard to various classes of shares

Other provisions
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The Members,
Power Finance Corporation Limited.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,

Sd/-
CS Sachin Agarwal

 Partner
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Business Responsibility Report
Section A: General Information about the Company

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company

Name of the Company

Registered Address  

Website

E-mail id

Financial Year reported 2017-18
Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (industrial 
activity code-wise)

List three key services that the Company provides

Total number of locations where business activity is 
undertaken by the Company

i. Number of International Locations 

ii. Number of National Locations 3
Markets served by the Company - Local/State/
National/International

Section B: Financial Details of the Company (as on March 31, 2018)

Paid up Capital (INR) 

Total Turnover (INR) (Revenue from Operations)

Total Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility 
FY 2017-18

List of CSR activities in which expenditure has been 
incurred:- 

Section C: Other Details

Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ 
Companies? 

Do the Subsidiary Company/Companies participate in 
the BR Initiatives of the parent company? 

Do any other entity/entities (e.g. suppliers, 
distributors etc.) that the Company does business 
with, participate in the BR initiatives of the Company? 
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Section D: BR Information

1. Details of Director responsible for BR

a) Details of the Director responsible for implementation of the BR policies

DIN Number 02271398
Name 
Designation 

b) Details of the BR Head

Sl. No. Particulars Details

011- 23456749

2.  Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR policies 
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Sl
. 

N
o

.
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s

Business Ethics

Product 
Responsibility

Wellbeing of 
Employees

Stakeholder 
Engagement 
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Sl. 
No.

Questions P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9

3.  Governance related to BR

assess the BR performance of the Company. 

this report? How frequently it is published?

Section E: Principle-wise Performance

Principle 1

1. Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption cover only the Company? Does it extend to the 
Group/Joint Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/Others?
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satisfactorily resolved by the management? 

Principle 2

1. List up to 3 of your products or services whose design has incorporated social or environmental concerns, 
risks and/or opportunities.

2. For each such product, provide the following details in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw material 
etc.) per unit of product:

i.  Reduction during sourcing/production/distribution achieved since the previous year throughout the 
value chain? 

ii.   Reduction during usage by consumers (energy, water) has been achieved since the previous  year?

3. Does the company have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing (including transportation)?
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4. Has the Company taken any steps to procure goods and services from local & small producers, including 
communities surrounding their place of work? If yes, what steps have been taken to improve their capacity 
and capability of local and small vendors?

5.  Does the Company have a mechanism to recycle products and waste? If yes what is the percentage of 
recycling of products and waste (separately as <5%, 5-10%, >10%). Also, provide details thereof, in about 50 
words or so?

Principle 3

1. Please indicate the total number of employees.

2. Please indicate the total number of employees hired on temporary/contractual/casual basis. 

3. Please indicate the number of permanent women employees. 

4. Please indicate the number of permanent employees with disabilities.

5. Do you have an employee association that is recognized by management?

6. What percentage of your permanent employees is members of this recognized employee association? 

7. Please indicate the number of complaints relating to child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour, sexual 

Sl. No. Category
2017-18

No of complaints 
pending as on March 

31, 2018
1
2
3

8.  What percentage of your under mentioned employees were given safety & skill up-gradation training in the 
last year?
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Principle 4

1. Has the Company mapped its internal and external stakeholders? 

3.  Are there any special initiatives taken by the company to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and 
marginalized stakeholders? 

Principle 5

1. Does the policy of the company on human rights cover only the company or extend to the Group/Joint 
Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/Others?

satisfactorily resolved by the management?

Particulars No. of Complaints
Equity 

Shareholders
Bondholders

Under Anti- 
Fraud Policy

Under Citizen 
Charter

1 0 3
831 2654 43
831 2649 44

1 5 2

Principle 6

1. Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the company or extends to the Group/Joint Ventures/
Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/others?

2. Does the company have strategies/initiatives to address global environmental issues such as climate change, 
global warming, etc.? Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for webpage etc.
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3. Does the company identify and assess potential environmental risks?

4. Does the company have any project related to Clean Development Mechanism? If so, provide details thereof, 

energy, etc. Y/N? If yes, please give hyperlink for web page etc.

Sl. No.
1
2

3
4

5
6
7

8

9

10

11

12

6. Are the Emissions/Waste generated by the company within the permissible limits given by CPCB/SPCB for 
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7. Number of show cause/ legal notices received from CPCB/SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to 
satisfaction) as on March 31, 2018.

Principle 7

1. Is your Company a member of any trade and chamber or association? If yes, name only those major ones that 
your business deals with.

2. Have you advocated/lobbied through above associations for the advancement or improvement of public 
good? 

Principle 8

Principle 8? If yes details thereof.
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2. Are the programmes/projects undertaken through in-house team/own foundation/external NGO/
government structures/any other organization?

3. Have you done any impact assessment of your initiative?

Sl. No. Particulars Area
1

2

details of the projects undertaken?

Nature of Activities
Sanctioned 
(  in crore)

Disbursement 
(  in crore)

Total 128.65 125.34

5. Have you taken steps to ensure that this community development initiative is successfully adopted by the 
community?
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Principle 9

1. What percentage of customer complaints/consumer cases apart from shareholders and bondholders are 

 

2. Does the Company display product information on the product label, over and above what is mandated as 
per local laws? 

4. Did your Company carry out any consumer survey/consumer satisfaction trends?
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Annexure I to Business Responsibility Report

Sl. 
No.

Name of Projects (Details of 118.18 crore)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
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23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
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Annexure II to Business Responsibility Report

Name of the Policy
Web links

English Hindi
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018
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(i) Observation 1: 

Remark: 
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(iii)  Observation 2: 

Remark: 
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“Annexure A”                                                                                                                                                                         

Power Finance Corporation Limited 

For Agarwal S. & Associates,

Sd/-
CS Sachin Agarwal

 Partner
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Observations of the Secretarial Auditors alongwith explanations to the same required to be included 
in the Directors Report to the shareholders for the FY 2017-18

Sl. 
No.

Observation Explanation

Remark:
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Sl. 
No.

Observation Explanation

Remark:

th 

th
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TO THE MEMBERS OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OPINION
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Annexure “A” 

Annexure “B”.

Annexure C.

FOR M.K. AGGARWAL & CO.    FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.  
 

 

Sd/-    Sd/- 
CA M.K. AGGARWAL    CA BHUPINDER SINGH 

 

Date: 25.05.2018 
Place: New Delhi 
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statements for the year ended 31 March, 2018) 
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Name 
of the 

Statute

Nature 
of the 
Dues

Pending 
Amount ( )

Amount paid 
under protest 

( )

Total Disputed 
Amount ( )

Period to 
which the 

amount 
relates

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending

1994

2011 to 31 

2015

2016 
to 30th 

2016

1961

AY 2015-16

1961

AY 2012-13

1961

AY 2013-14
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FOR M.K. AGGARWAL & CO.    FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.  
 

 

Sd/-    Sd/- 
CA M.K. AGGARWAL    CA BHUPINDER SINGH 

 

Date: 25.05.2018 
Place: New Delhi 
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statements for the year ended 31 March, 2018) 

Sl. 
No.

Questionnaire Replies

1

2

3

4

FOR M. K. AGGARWAL & CO.    FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.  
 

 

Sd/-    Sd/- 
CA M. K. AGGARWAL    CA BHUPINDER SINGH 

 

Date: 25.05.2018 
Place: New Delhi 
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statements for the year ended 31 March, 2018) 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

OPINION

FOR M. K. AGGARWAL & CO.    FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.  
 

 

Sd/-    Sd/- 
CA M. K. AGGARWAL    CA BHUPINDER SINGH 

 

Date: 25.05.2018 
Place: New Delhi



201

32nd Annual Report 2017-18 

C
o

rp
o

rate O
verview

D
irecto

rs’ R
ep

o
rt

F
in

an
cial Statem

en
ts

 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

To  
Board of Directors 
Power Finance Corporation Limited 
Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane,  
Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

FOR M. K. AGGARWAL & CO.    FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.  
 

 

Sd/-    Sd/- 
CA M. K. AGGARWAL    CA BHUPINDER SINGH 

 

Date: 25.05.2018 
Place: New Delhi 
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)
(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF POWER FINANCE 

CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

        

        For and on the behalf of the  

        Comptroller & Auditor General of India

        Sd/- 

        (Vikram D. Murugaraj) 

        Principal Director of Commercial Audit 

 

Date: 12 July 2018       New Delhi
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2018

Description Note  Part As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)

A-1
A-2

(2) Non-Current Liabilities
A-3

A-4
A-5

(3) Current Liabilities
A-3

a) A-3

A-4
A-5

Total 2,86,465.17 2,58,461.45 
B ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
A-6

a)

A-7

A-8

A-9
(2) Current Assets

A-10
A-11
A-8

a) A-8

A-9
Total 2,86,465.17 2,58,461.45 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS Part C
Notes from Part A to Part C form integral part of Financial Statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(MANOHAR BALWANI) (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co. For Gandhi Minocha & Co.

Sd/- Sd/-
(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

Sl. No. Description Note Part Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

I. Revenue from Operations A-12

II. Other Income

A-13
III. Total Income ( I + II )  26,737.74  27,018.57 

IV. Expenses

A-14
A-15
A-16

A-10
A-6

A-17
A-18

Total Expenses  18,410.79  21,908.78 

V.  8,326.95  5,109.79 

VII.  8,326.95  5,109.79 

IX.  8,326.95  5,109.79 

X. Tax Expenses

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax liability(+) / Asset(-) C-26

XI. 5,855.22  2,126.39 

XII. Earnings per equity share of par value of 10/- each C-27

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS Part C
Notes from Part A to Part C form integral part of Financial Statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(MANOHAR BALWANI) (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co. For Gandhi Minocha & Co.

Sd/- Sd/-

(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

Sl. 
No.

Description Note Part Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

I. Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-

  8,326.95  5,109.79 

ADD: Adjustments for

 
A-13
A-6

A-14

A-13

A-13

 9,211.39  10,445.38 

Increase / Decrease :

 (24,910.17)  5,319.97 

 (24,910.17)  5,319.97 

 (27,528.34) 2,086.54 

II. Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

A-6
A-6

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 1138.18 (475.22)

III. Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
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Sl. 
No.

Description Note Part Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

  23,813.13  1,475.36 

Net Increase / Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents  (2,577.03)  3,086.68 

537.71  3,114.74 

Details of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year: A-11

 

Sub Total (I)  537.71  3,114.74 

Details of Earmarked Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year: A-11

Sub Total (II)  15.49  458.41 

Total Cash and Bank Balance at the end of the year (I+II)  553.20  3,573.15 

   

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(MANOHAR BALWANI) (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co. For Gandhi Minocha & Co.

Sd/- Sd/-

(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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NOTE - Part A - 1

SHARE CAPITAL

Description
As at  

31.03.2018
As at  

31.03.2017
A Authorized :

 

Total  10,000.00  10,000.00 
B Issued, subscribed and fully paid up :

 

Total 2,640.08 2,640.08 

Notes:-  

 
Name of Holders

As at  
31.03.2018

As at  
31.03.2017

 
Particulars No of Shares issued Year of issue

2016-17
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NOTE - Part A - 2

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(A) Securities Premium Account

(B) Debenture Redemption Reserve 
(Refer Note No. 4(A) of Part-C - Other Notes on Accounts)

(C) Others

(i) Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income-Tax 
Act,1961

(ii) Special Reserve created u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 upto 
Financial Year 1996-97

(iii) Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax 
Act, 1961 from Financial Year 1997-98

(iv) General Reserve

(v) Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference A/c 
(Refer Note No. 5(C) of Part-C - Other Notes on Accounts)

(vi) Interest Differential Reserve - KFW Loan

(D) Surplus 

Less : Transfer to / from Reserves

Less : Dividend & Corporate Dividend Tax

 

Adjustments during the Year

Total (A) + (B) + (C) +(D) 37,220.59 33,830.13 
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NOTE - Part A - 3

BORROWINGS

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total

A. Long Term Borrowings

I. Secured

Bonds

284.32 284.76 

12,275.11 12,275.11 

7,550.00 7,550.00 

292.15 0.00 

Sub Total (I) 7,050.94 13,350.64 20,401.58 3.70 20,106.17 20,109.87 

II. Unsecured

a) Bonds

169,626.95 165,833.50 

3,800.00 3,800.00 

2,607.00 1,167.30 

21,705.00 1,54,328.95 1,76,033.95 25,322.70 1,45,478.10 1,70,800.80 

b) Foreign Currency Loans

201.48 204.23 

12,462.05 7,072.35 

2,989.55 0.00 

2,358.99 13,294.09 15,653.08 19.49 7,257.09 7,276.58 

c) Rupee Term Loans

10,525.00 2,000.00 

0.00 10,525.00 10,525.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Sub Total (II) 24,063.99 1,78,148.04 2,02,212.03 25,342.19 1,54,735.19 1,80,077.38 

B. Short Term Borrowings

I. Secured

0.00 2,400.79 

Sub Total (I) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.79 0.00 2,400.79 

II. Unsecured

6,924.74 0.00 

Sub Total (II) 6,924.74 0.00 6,924.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (A) + (B) 38,039.67 1,91,498.68 2,29,538.35 27,746.68 1,74,841.36 2,02,588.04 
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Notes:- 
I. Details of Infrastructure Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of 
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in 

crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Redemption details Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
 

8

9
 

(2011-12) 

10

11
 

12

Total 284.32
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II. Details of Tax Free Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of  
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in 

crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

13

14

15

3A
16

3B
17

18

19

2A
20

2B
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
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Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of  
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in 

crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

34

1A
35

1B
36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Total 12,275.11

III. The details of Other Taxable Bonds (Secured) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:
Sl. 

No.
Bond Series

Date of 
allotment

Rate of  
Interest p.a.

Amount 
(  in crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

46

47

48

49

50

Total 7,550.00
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IV. Details of of Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

51  
 

Total 292.15

V. Details of Zero Coupon Bonds as on 31.03.2018 are as follows :    

 
Sl. 

No.
Bond Series

Face Value 
(  in crore)

Date of Redemption
Amount 

(  in crore)

 
 

VI. Details of Other Unsecured Taxable Bonds as on 31.03.2018 are as follows :   

Sl. 
No.

Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption
Amount 

(  in crore)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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Sl. 
No.

Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption
Amount 

(  in crore)
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
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Sl. 
No.

Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption
Amount 

(  in crore)
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
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Sl. 
No.

Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption
Amount 

(  in crore)
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129

Total* 169,108.50

  
  

VII. Details of Unsecured Subordinated Bonds as on 31.03.2018 are as follows :   

Sl. No. Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (  in crore)
1
2
3

Total 3,800.00

VIII. Details of Foreign currency notes outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. 
No.

Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. 

as on 31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
Total 2,607.00
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IX. Details of Foreign Currency Loans from Foreign banks / Financial Institutions (Guaranteed by the 
Govt. of India) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:    

Sl. 
No.

Particulars
Amount 

(  in crore)
1

th

2
th th

3
th

Total 201.48

 

X. Details of Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans from banks / Financial Institutions outstanding as at 
31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. 
No.

Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
Total 12,462.05

XI. Details of FCNR (B) loans from banks outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows: 

Sl. 
No.

Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4

Total 2,989.55
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XII. Details of Rupee Term Loans (from Banks) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows: 

Sl. No. Name of Bank
Rate of Interest p.a. 

as on 31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Total  9,750.00 

XIII. Details of Rupee Term Loans (from Financial Institutions) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as 
follows:

Sl. No. Name of Financial Institution
Rate of Interest p.a. 

as on 31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1

XIV. Details of Commercial Paper outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows: 

Sl. 
No.

Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. 

as on 31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4
5

Total  6,924.74 
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NOTE - Part A - 4

OTHER LONG TERM & SHORT TERM LIABILITIES

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Short 
Term

Long 
Term

Total
Short 
Term

Long 
Term

Total

 116.00 109.69

0.00 63.88 

 
 

465.51 442.42 

iv Other Bonds (Amount payable-
Bonds fully serviced by GoI)*

5,000.00 5,000.00 
38.21 38.21 

Sub Total (I) 236.79 5,382.93 5,619.72 235.18 5,419.02 5,654.20 
v Interest Accrued but not due :

7,462.66 7,514.25 
66.35 27.14 

Sub Total (II) 7,387.14 141.87 7,529.01 7,253.16 288.23 7,541.39 
vi Unpaid / Unclaimed

3.93 0.52 
14.10 14.17 

2.63 1.43 
Sub Total (III) 20.66 0.00 20.66 16.12 0.00 16.12 

627.61 1,351.04 
Sub Total (IV) 234.59 393.02 627.61 915.71 435.33 1,351.04 

Grand Total (I+II+III+IV) 7,879.18 5,917.82 13,797.00 8,420.17 6,142.58 14,562.75 

Bond Series
Date of  

allotment
Coupon Rate

Date of  
Redemption

Amount 
(  in crore)

Total 5,000.00
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NOTE - Part A - 5

PROVISIONS - LONG TERM AND SHORT TERM

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Short 
Term

Long 
Term

Total
Short 
Term

Long 
Term

Total

I.
1.67 1.63 

21.22 30.68 
11.26 8.90 

1.57 1.28 
48.94 9.94 
11.18 5.58 

Sub Total (I) 69.56 26.28 95.84 22.73 35.28 58.01 

II. Others
0.00 12.05 

 
129.97 118.39 

 0.00 100.20 

 1,338.27 557.84 

 
1,404.17 2,356.23 

 0.00 1,320.04 

0.00 67.18 

Sub Total (II) 652.87 2,219.54 2,872.41 1,904.38 2,627.55 4,531.93 
Grand Total (I+II) 722.43 2,245.82 2,968.25 1,927.11 2,662.83 4,589.94 
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NOTE - Part A - 7

NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Number Amount Number Amount

Long Term Investments

(A) Trade Investments  (Face value of  10/- 
each fully paid up - unless otherwise 
stated)

 I. Equity Instruments (Quoted)

 - Valued at Cost

 II. Equity Instruments (Unquoted)*

 - Valued at Cost (Less diminution, if any, 
other than temporary)

 

 

 III. Preference Shares (Unquoted)*

 - Valued at Cost 

 

 IV. Others (Unquoted)*

Sub Total (I) 465.60 465.60 

(B) Other Investment -Bonds (Quoted) (Face 
value of 10,00,000/- each fully paid up - 
unless otherwise stated)

 

Sub Total (II) 800.00 1,800.00 

Grand Total (I+II) 1,265.60 2,265.60 
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Aggregate of Un-Quoted Investments

Aggregate Provision for Diminution in value
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NOTE - Part A -10

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

 Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Number Amount Number Amount
I. Equity Instruments (Quoted) (Face 

value of 10/- each fully paid up)  
- Valued for category at lower of 
cost or market value

Share)

II. Equity Instruments (Borrower 
Companies) (Un-quoted) (Face 
value of 10/- each fully paid up) 
- Valued in accordance with Para 

Accounting Policies

Total 1,070.76 1,325.53 

  

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
Aggregate of Quoted Investments

Aggregate of Unquoted Investments

Aggregate Provision for Diminution in value
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NOTE - Part A -11

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
I Cash and Cash Equivalents:

 

Sub Total (I) 537.71 3,114.74 
II Earmarked Balances:

Sub Total (II) 15.49 458.41 
Grand Total (I+II)  553.20  3,573.15 

NOTE - Part A - 12

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
I. Interest

Sub Total (I) 25,820.86 26,270.08 
II. Other Operating income

Sub Total (II) 271.37 321.11 
III. Other Financial Services

Sub Total (III) 322.24 316.34 
Grand Total (I+II+III) 26,414.47 26,907.53 
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NOTE - Part A - 13

OTHER INCOME

Description Year ended 31.03.2018  Year ended 31.03.2017

Total 323.27 111.04 

NOTE - Part A - 14

FINANCE COSTS

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
I. Interest

II. Other Charges

III.
IV.

Total 17,204.85 16,432.69 

NOTE - Part A - 15

BORROWING EXPENSES

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

Total 28.16 26.58 
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NOTE - Part A - 16

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

 

Total 166.78 114.97

NOTE - Part A - 17

OTHER EXPENSES

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
 

Total 71.00 67.79 
# Note :-
1) Miscellaneous Expenses include :
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Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

Note - Part A -18

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (NET)

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
Prior Period Expenses :

Less: Prior Period Income :

Total 0.07 1.47
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Note - Part – B (SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES)
1. (a) BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(b) USE OF ESTIMATES

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2. RECOGNITION OF INCOME/EXPENDITURE
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3. TANGIBLE ASSETS/DEPRECIATION

 

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS / AMORTIZATION

5. INVESTMENTS

6.  ASSET CLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONS
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As at

NPA (loan 
assets 

excluding 
lease assets)

NPA Sub-Categorization 
(all loan assets including lease assets)

Sub-Standard Doubtful Loss

31  

2017

31  

2018 and 

Sl. No. Description Rate of Provision 
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7. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

8.  DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

9.  ACCOUNTING OF GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (GOI) SCHEMES
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10. INTEREST SUBSIDY FUND

11. INCOME/RECEIPT/EXPENDITURE ON SUBSIDIARIES

12. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

13. INCOME TAX
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14. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

15.  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
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Note Part – C
Other Notes on Accounts 

sector and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non-Banking Finance 
Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India as an Infrastructure Finance Company. 
Equity shares of the Company are listed on NSE and BSE.

2. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:

 
Sl. No Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

- -

Total 1,848.35 1,830.67

 
  

  
 

  

 
 

  

 

3. Additional demands raised by the Income Tax Department (net of relief granted by Appellate 
Authorities) paid and provided for under contest by the Company, are detailed below:

 

Sl. No. Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

-
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4. 

5. 

 

Sl. No. Description
For the Year ended 

31.03.2018
For the Year ended 

31.03.2017
A. Expenditure in foreign currency 

-

B. Earning in foreign currency - -

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Millions in 
respective currency

 in crore
Millions in 

respective currency
 in crore

942 581
14 16

Total 8,940.05 6,405.68

  

  

Sl. No. Exchange Rates As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
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6. Related Party Disclosures as per disclosure requirement of Accounting Standard-18:

Description Period

  
  

7.

Sl. 
No.

Name of the companies
Date of  

investment

No. of equity 
shares 

subscribed 
(as at 

31.03.2018)

% of  
ownership as 
at 31.03.2018

Amount as at 
31.03.2018  
(  in crore)

Amount as at 
31.03.2017  
(  in crore)

(a) Subsidiary Companies (i)

(a)
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Sub-Total (A) 300.20 300.20
(b) Subsidiary Companies promoted as SPVs for UMPPs (v)
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the companies
Date of  

investment

No. of equity 
shares 

subscribed 
(as at 

31.03.2018)

% of  
ownership as 
at 31.03.2018

Amount as at 
31.03.2018  
(  in crore)

Amount as at 
31.03.2017  
(  in crore)

Sub-Total (B) 0.75 0.75
(c) Joint venture Companies(i)

 
 
 

 
 
 

Sub-Total (C) 146.50 146.50
TOTAL (viii) (A+ B+ C) 447.45 447.45

 

 

th

th

 

 

 th
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Sl. No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Ownership (%) 31.71 31.71
A

Total 1543.62 847.09
B

Total 1340.45 662.91

D
E Income & Expenses For the Year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

8.

 

Name of the Subsidiary Companies
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Maximum during 
the year  ended 

31.03.2017
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Name of the Subsidiary Companies
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Maximum during 
the year  ended 

31.03.2017

Total* 471.90 395.76 472.94 398.63

 

Name of the Subsidiary Companies
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2017

Total 465.51 442.42 466.18 448.27

 

Name of the  Firms / companies
Outstanding as 
at 31.03.2018

Outstanding as 
at 31.03.2017

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Maximum during 
the year ended 

31.03.2017
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9. As required under AS-19, disclosure with respect to various leases are given below:

(A) 

 
Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

133.83 141.47

Total 328.15 335.79

Total 194.32 194.32
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10. Implementation of GoI Schemes 

   
 

 

Description Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

-

-

-

-

-
-
-

-
-
-

Closing Balance 116.00 109.69
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11.
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12. Loan Assets, Other assets and provisions thereon:
 

Sl. 
No.

Asset  

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Principal 
Outstanding

Provision for 
the year ended 

31.03.2018

Accumulated 
Provision

Principal 
Outstanding

Provision for 
the year ended 

31.03.2017

Accumulated 
Provision

Standard 

Standard 

(B) Other Assets and provision thereon

Grand Total 2,78,917.27 560.83 8,847.55 245,541.67 5,101.08 8,286.72

*     

13.  

14. Basis of secured / un-secured categorization of loan assets:
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16.

 
  
 

17. Disclosures as per Accounting Standard –15 :- 
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Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

-
-
-

-
-

      
 

 

Description Gratuity PRMS Leave
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Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

-
-
-

-
-

 
Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

-

 
Particulars PRMS Service and Interest Cost

    
   

   
    



252

  
  

  
 

 

Sl. No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(1)

Total 23.55 21.12

 (1)   

 

Sl.No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Total 21.71 17.58
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Gratuity* 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 
  
 

 
PRMS* 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

- - -

- - -

 
  
 

 

Leave 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 

LSA 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
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ERS 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 
Baggage Allowance 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

18. Corporate Social Responsibility:

 
 

 
Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

 

Sl. 
No.

Particulars
FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

Paid or 
settled

Yet to 
be paid

Total
Paid or 
settled

Yet to 
be paid

Total

- - - - - -

-

- -
-

0 - 0 -
- -
-

Total (ii) 118.18 - 118.18 166.91 1.20 168.11
Grand Total (i) and (ii) 118.18 168.11
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19. Disclosure  of provisions as required under Accounting Standard – 29, {Figures in brackets ( ) are 
for previous year}, are given below: 

 

Provision for
Opening Balance 
as on 01.04.2017 

(1)

Addition 
during the year  

(2)

Used during 
the year  

(3)

Reversals 
(4)

Closing Balance 
as on 31.03.2018 

5 = (1+2-3-4)
- -

(-)
-

- -
(-)

- -
(-)

-
 (-)

- -
(-)

- -
(-)

-
 (-)

(-) (-)
-

(-)
-

(-) (-)
-

the year ended 31.03.2018, are as follows:

 

Sl. 
No.

Impact on PBT  
[increase /  
(decrease)]No. Title

7

Total (243.54)
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21. Depreciation on assets is provided over the useful life of assets as mentioned below: 

Sl. No. Category of Assets Useful Life in Years
Residual value as a % of 

original Cost
60

2A 6
2B 3

 5
3A 2

10
8 
5 -

22. 

23. 

24.  

 

25. 

26. Status of net deferred tax assets / liabilities as per Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for Taxes 
on Income” is given below:

 
Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(A) Deferred Tax Asset (+)

(B) Deferred Tax Liabilities (-)

-
Net Deferred Tax liabilities (-)/Assets (+) (300.90) (250.51)
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27. In compliance with Accounting Standard – 20 on Earning Per Share, the calculation of Earnings Per 
Share (basic and diluted) is given below:

Description
During year  

ended 
31.03.2018

During year  
ended 

31.03.2017
 

- -

 
- -

 

28. A) The status of dividend on equity shares of face value of  10 each, for the year ended 31.03.2018 is as 
under:

Particulars
Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

% of share 
capital

Per equity 
share ( )

Amount  
( in crore)

% of share 
capital

Per equity 
share ( )

Amount  
( in crore)

(1)

(2) - - -
- - - - - -

Total Dividend 78% 7.80 2,059.26 50% 5.00 1,320.04

 (1) th

 (2) th

B) Dividend payable to Non-Resident Shareholders

Description First Interim Dividend Second Interim Dividend Final Dividend
Year to which the 
dividend relates

2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17

 

 

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
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30. Capital Funds, Risk Weighted Assets and Capital Risk Adjusted Ratio (CRAR) of Company are 
given below:

Items As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
  
 

 

During the year ended 
31.03.2018

During the year ended 
31.03.2017

 
- -

 
- -

31. Additional disclosures in accordance with RBI Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company 
- Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve 
Bank) Directions, 2016.

(B) Capital

(C) Investments 

 
Sl. No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(1)
  

(a) 
- -

(a) 
- -

(a) 
-

(2)

-
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(D) Derivatives 

 
Sl. No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

- -

- -

 

Sl.
No.

Particular
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Currency 
Derivatives

Interest Rate 
Derivatives

Currency 
Derivatives

Interest Rate 
Derivatives

(1)

a) 

- - - -
(2) 

 (1)   

 (2)  
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(E) Disclosures related to Securitization 

(F) Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities: 

 

Description
Up to 30/31 

days

Over 1 
month & up 

to  2 Months

Over 2 
months & up 
to  3 Months

Over 3 
months & up 
to  6 Months

Over 6 
months & up 

to  1 year

Over 1  year 
& up to  3 

years

Over 3 years 
& up to  5 

years
Over 5 years Total

(1) - - - - - - - 532.95

(2) 278,673.77

(3) - - - - - - 2,336.36

(4) 211,615.08

- - - - - - - 240.96

- - 18,260.08

(1)

(2) 

(3)

(4) 
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(G) Exposures 

 

Sl. 
No.

Description
Amount 

as at 
31.03.2018

Amount 
as at 

31.03.2017

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

                 Total Exposure to Capital Market 4,581.15 4,653.33

(I) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators 
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(J) Credit rating

Sl. No. Rating Agency Long Term Rating Short Term Rating

Sl. No. Rating Agency Rating Outlook
BBB-
BBB-
Baa3

(K)

(L)

(M)

(N) Provisions and Contingencies

 
Description For the year ended  31.03.2018 For the year ended 31.03.2017

(O) Draw Down from Reserves 

(P) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs 
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Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

 
Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

 
Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(Q) Movement of NPAs in respect of Loan Assets
 

Sl. No. Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

(a) 

(d) 

(a) 

(d) 

(a) 

(d) 
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(R)

(S)

(T) Customer Complaints for FY 2017-18

Sl. No. Description Number of complaints
(a)

(d)

32. Disclosure so far as applicable in line with Paragraph 18 of Master Direction - Non-Banking 
Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking 
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

 

Particulars Amount as on 31.03.2018 Amount as on 31.03.2017

Liabilities Side outstanding overdue outstanding overdue

(1) Loans and Advances availed by the Company inclusive of 
interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a)

 

-   

(d) -   

Assets Side
Principal Amount Outstanding as on 

31.03.2018
Principal Amount Outstanding as on 

31.03.2017

(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 
(other than those included in (3) below) (Net of Provisions) :

(a)

(3) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets 
counting towards AFC activities (Net of Provisions) :

(a) 

(4) Break-up of Investments  (Net of Provisions)

Current Investments

 

 -

Long Term Investments
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(5)
and (3) above: 

Category

Amount Net of Provisions  
(as on 31.03.2018)

Amount Net of Provisions  
(as on 31.03.2017)

Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total

(a)

Total 183,579.84 89,590.21 273,170.05 168,446.11 72,039.40 240,485.51 

(6)
long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

Category

As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017

Market 
value / 

Break up$ or 
fair value or 

NAV

Book Value  
(Net of Provisions)

Market 
value / 

Break up$ 
or fair value 

or NAV

Book Value (Net of 
Provisions)

 

(a)

Total 2,956.95 2,336.36 4,123.34              3,591.13 

(7) Other Information

Particulars Amount (as on 31.03.2018) Amount (as on 31.03.2017)

(a) 

(a) 

33.

34.

35.
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Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Manohar Balwani) (N. B. Gupta) (Rajeev Sharma)

Sd/- Sd/-
(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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TO THE MEMBERS OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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OPINION

OTHER MATTERS

  
 

  
 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
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 Annexure A

FOR M.K. AGGARWAL & CO. FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.

             Sd/-                 Sd/-
CA M. K. AGGARWAL CA BHUPINDER SINGH

Date: 25.05.2018 
Place: New Delhi
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Consolidated Financial Statements
(Referred to in our report of even date to the members of Power Finance Corporation  Limited on the 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

OPINION

OTHER MATTERS

FOR M.K. AGGARWAL & CO. FOR GANDHI MINOCHA & CO.

             Sd/-                 Sd/-
CA M.K. AGGARWAL CA BHUPINDER SINGH

Date: 25.05.2018 
Place: New Delhi
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 
143(6)(B) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31 MARCH 2018

        For and on the behalf of the  

        Comptroller & Auditor General of India

        Sd/- 

        (Vikram D. Murugaraj) 

        Principal Director of Commercial Audit 

 

Date: 19 July 2018       New Delhi
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Description Note  Part As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)

(a) A-1
A-2

(2) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) A-3

A-4
(d) A-5

(3) Current Liabilities

(a) A-3

A-3

A-4
(d) A-5

Total 2,88,175.03  2,59,537.48 

B ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) A-6

A-7

A-8

(d) A-9
 

(2) Current Assets

(a) A-10
A-19
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Description Note  Part As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

A-11
(d) A-8

(e)
A-8

A-9
Total 288,175.03  259,537.48 

CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B

CONSOLIDATED OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS Part C

Notes from Part A to Part C form integral part of Financial Statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(MANOHAR BALWANI) (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co. For Gandhi Minocha & Co.

Sd/- Sd/-

(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Sl. 
No.

Description Note No. Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

I. Revenue from Operations

A-12

II. Other Income

A-13
III. Total Income (I+II)  27,245.33  27,611.29 

IV. Expenses

A-14
A-15
A-16

A-10
A-6

A-17
A-18

Total Expenses  18,885.85  22,347.60 

V.  8,359.48  5,263.69 

VI.

VII.  8,359.48  5,263.69 

VIII.

IX.  8,359.48  5,263.69 

X. Tax Expenses

1) Current Tax

 2,465.16  3,121.24 

2) Deferred Tax Liability (+) / Asset (-) 

XI.  5,844.11  2,236.10 

XII. Earnings per equity share of par value of 10/- each

(1) Basic ( ) 22.14 8.47

(2) Diluted ( ) 22.14 8.47

CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B

CONSOLIDATED OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS Part C

Notes from Part A to Part C form integral part of Financial Statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Manohar Balwani) (N. B. Gupta) (Rajeev Sharma)

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co. For Gandhi Minocha & Co.

Sd/- Sd/-

(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

Sl. 
No.

Description Note Part Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

I. Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-

 8,359.48 5,263.69 

ADD: Adjustments for

  
A-13
A-6

A-14

A-13

A-13

9,419.72 10,643.20 

Increase / Decrease :

 (24,636.67) 5,096.86 

 (24,636.67) 5,096.86 

 (27,296.12) 1,795.46 

II. Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

A-6
A-6

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 610.51 (667.09)
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Sl. 
No.

Description Note Part Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

III. Cash Flow From Financing Activities :

 24,151.59 1,950.32 

Net Increase / Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents  (2,534.02) 3,078.69 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year # 690.32 3,224.34 

 
Details of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year: A-11

Sub Total (I) 690.32  3,224.34 

Details of Earmarked & Other Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year: A-11

a)

 

 

Sub Total (II) 74.73 568.49 

Total Cash and Bank Balance at the end of the year. (I+II) 765.05 3,792.83

   

  

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(MANOHAR BALWANI) (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co. For Gandhi Minocha & Co.

Sd/- Sd/-

(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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NOTE - Part A - 1

CONSOLIDATED SHARE CAPITAL

Description
As at  

31.03.2018
As at  

31.03.2017
A Authorized :

 

Total  10,000.00  10,000.00 
B Issued, subscribed and fully paid up :

 

Total 2,640.08 2,640.08 

Notes:-  

 
Name of Holders

As at  
31.03.2018

As at  
31.03.2017

 
Particulars No of Shares issued Year of issue

2016-17
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NOTE - Part A - 2

CONSOLIDATED RESERVES & SURPLUS

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
(A) Securities Premium Account

(B) Debenture Redemption Reserve 
(Refer Note No. 5(A) of Part-C - Consolidated 
Other Notes on Accounts)

(C) Others
(i) Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) 

of Income-Tax Act, 1961

(ii) Special Reserve created u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income 
Tax Act, 1961 upto Financial Year 1996-97

(iii) Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)
(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 from Financial Year 
1997-98

(iv) Statutory Reserve u/s 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934

(v) General Reserve

(vi) Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation 
Difference A/c  

(vii) Interest Differential Fund - KFW Reserve

(D) Surplus 
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Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
Less : Transfer to Reserves

Less : Dividend & Corporate Dividend Tax
 

Adjustments during the Year

Total (A) + (B) + (C) + (D) 37,561.66 34,204.83 
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NOTE - Part A - 3

CONSOLIDATED BORROWINGS

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total

A. Long Term Borrowings

I. Secured

Bonds

Sub Total (I) 7,050.94 13,691.52 20,742.46 3.70 20,106.17 20,109.87 

II. Unsecured

a) Bonds

21,705.00 1,54,392.37 1,76,097.37 25,322.70 1,45,636.65 1,70,959.35 

b) Foreign Currency Loans

2,373.90 13,445.59 15,819.49 19.50 7,360.54 7,380.04 

c) Rupee Term Loans

0.00 10,525.00 10,525.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Sub Total (II) 24,078.90 1,78,362.96 2,02,441.86 25,342.20 1,54,997.19 1,80,339.39 

B. Short Term Borrowings

I. Secured

Sub Total (I) 172.82 0.00 172.82 2,543.48 0.00 2,543.48 

II. Unsecured

Sub Total (II) 6,953.28 0.00 6,953.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total (A)+(B)# 38,255.94 1,92,054.48 2,30,310.42 27,889.38 1,75,103.36 2,02,992.74 
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Notes:- 
I. Details of Infrastructure Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl.
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of 
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Redemption details Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

(2011-12) 

6
 

(2011-12) 

7
 

(2010-11) 

8
 

 (2010-11) 

9
 

(2011-12) 

10
 

(2011-12) 

11
 

 (2010-11) 

12
 

 (2010-11) 

Total 284.32
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II. Details of Tax Free Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of  
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in 

crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

13

14

15
(2013-14) - 

16
(2013-14) - 

17

18

19
(2013-14) - 

20
(2013-14) - 

21

22
(2012-13) 

23
(2012-13) 

24
(2012-13) 

25
(2012-13) 

26

27

28
(2011-12) 

29

30

31

32
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Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of  
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in 

crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

33

34
(2013-14) - 

35
(2013-14) - 

36
 

107 A

37
(2012-13) 

38
(2012-13) 

39
(2012-13) 

40
(2012-13) 

41

42

43

44

45

Total 12,275.11

III. The details of Other Taxable Bonds (Secured) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of  
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

46
 

47

48
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Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment

Rate of  
Interest 

p.a.

Amount 
(  in crore)

Date of  
Redemption

Nature of Security
Extent of 
Security

49

50

51
 

52

53

54

55

Total 7,890.88

IV. Details of of Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

51 PFC Capital Gain Bonds Series 1 (2017-18) Amount 
(  in crore)

Nature of Security Extent of 
Security

Total 292.15

V. Details of Zero Coupon Bonds as on 31.03.2018 are as follows :    

Bond Series
Face Value 
(  in crore)

Date of Redemption
Amount 

(  in crore)
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VI. Details of Other Unsecured Taxable Bonds as on 31.03.2018 are as follows :   

Sl. No. Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (  in crore)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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Sl. No. Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (  in crore)
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
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Sl. No. Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (  in crore)
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130

Total* 169,171.92
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VII. Details of Unsecured Subordinated Bonds as on 31.03.2018 are as follows :

Sl. No. Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (  in crore)

1
2
3

Total 3,800.00

VIII. Details of Foreign Currency Notes outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. No. Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. 

as on 31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
Total 2,607.00

IX.  Details of Foreign Currency Loans from Foreign banks / Financial Institutions (Guaranteed by the Govt. of 
India) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. No. Particulars
Amount 

(  in crore)

1
th th

2
th

3

30th

4
th th

5
th

6
th th

Total 367.89
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X. Details of Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans from banks / Financial Institutions outstanding as at 
31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. No. Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
Total 12,462.05

XI. Details of FCNR (B) loans from banks outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. No. Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4

Total 2,989.55

XII. Details of Rupee Term Loans (from Banks) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. No. Name of Bank
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Total  9,750.00 

XIII. Details of Rupee Term Loans (from Financial Institutions) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. No.
Name of Financial 

Institution
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
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XIV. Details of Secured Rupee Short Term Loans (from Banks) outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as 
follows: 

Sl. 
No.

Name of Bank
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Total  172.82 

XV. Details of Commercial Paper outstanding as at 31.03.2018 are as follows:

Sl. 
No.

Loan
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1
2
3
4
5

Total  6,924.74 

 

XVI. Details of Unsecured Rupee Term Loans from Banks as at 31.03.2018 are as follows: 

Sl. 
No.

Name of Bank
Rate of Interest p.a. as on 

31.03.2018
Date of Repayment

Amount 
(  in crore)

1

2

Total  28.54 
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NOTE - Part A - 4

CONSOLIDATED OTHER LONG TERM & SHORT TERM LIABILITIES

Sl. 
No.

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Short Term Long Term Total Short Term Long Term Total
 116.00 109.69 

0.00 63.88 

 

thereon) 

459.01 441.32 

5,000.00 5,000.00 
38.21 38.21 

Sub Total (I) 230.29 5,382.93 5,613.22 234.08 5,419.02 5,653.10 

7,462.66 7,514.25 
66.35 32.42 

Sub Total (II) 7,387.14 141.87 7,529.01 7,258.44 288.23 7,546.67 

3.93 0.52 
14.10 14.17 

2.63 1.43 
Sub Total (III) 20.66 0.00 20.66 16.12 0.00 16.12 

820.77 1,520.13
Sub Total (IV) 414.17 406.60 820.77 1,084.31 435.82 1,520.13 

Grand Total  (I+II+III+IV)# 8,052.26 5,931.40 13,983.66 8,592.95 6,143.07 14,736.02 

Sl. 
No.

Bond Series
Date of 

allotment
Coupon 

Rate
Date of 

Redemption
Amount 

(  in crore)

Total 5,000.00
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NOTE - Part A - 5

CONSOLIDATED PROVISIONS - LONG TERM AND SHORT TERM

Sl. 
No.

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Short Term Long Term Total Short Term Long Term Total
I.

1.67 1.63 

22.13 31.23 
11.26 8.90 

2.02 1.48 

50.92 9.94 
14.56 6.63 

Sub Total 74.97 27.59 102.56 23.82 35.99 59.81 
II. Others

12.42 12.29 

 
129.97 118.39 

 0.00 100.22 

 
1,340.65 559.93 

 

1,407.32 2,357.85 

 0.00 1,320.04 

0.00 67.18 

0.84 0.00 

Sub Total 666.34 2,224.86 2,891.20 1,904.73 2,631.17 4,535.90 
Grand Total# 741.31 2,252.45 2,993.76 1,928.55 2,667.16 4,595.71 
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NOTE - Part A 7

CONSOLIDATED NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Number Amount Number Amount

Long Term Investments

(A) Trade Investments  (Face value of 10 /- 
each fully paid up - unless otherwise stated)

 I. Equity Instruments (Quoted)

 - Valued at Cost

 II. Equity Instruments (Unquoted)*

 - Valued at Cost (Less diminution, if any, 
other than temporary)

 

III. Others (Unquoted)*

Sub Total 76.04 19.50 

(B) Other Investment -Bonds (Quoted) (Face 
value of 10,00,000/- each fully paid up - 
unless otherwise stated)

 

Sub Total 800.00 1,800.00 

Grand Total# 876.04 1819.50
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Particulars
As at  

31.03.2018
As at  

31.03.2017

Aggregate of Quoted Investments

Aggregate of Un-Quoted Investments

Aggregate Provision for Diminution in value
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NOTE - Part A -10

CONSOLIDATED CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Description
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Number Amount Number Amount

A. Equity Instruments (Quoted) (Face 
value of  10/- each fully paid up)

- Valued for category at lower of 
cost or market value

Share)

B. Equity Instruments (Borrower 
Companies) (Un-quoted) (Face 
value of 10/- each fully paid up)

- Valued in accordance with Para - 
7.2 of Note Part - B - Consolidated 

C. Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

 

TOTAL# 1,070.78 1,325.67
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Particulars
As at  

31.03.2018
As at  

31.03.2017
Aggregate of Quoted Investments

Aggregate of Un-Quoted Investments

Aggregate Provision for Diminution in value

NOTE - Part A 11

CONSOLIDATED CASH AND BANK BALANCES
 

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
A Cash and Cash Equivalents

Sub-total (A) 690.32 3,224.34 
B Earmarked Balances:

Sub-total (B) 15.49 458.41 
C Other Balances

 

Sub-total (C) 74.73 110.08 
Grand Total (A) + (B) + (C) # 780.54 3,792.83 

  



302

NOTE - Part A - 12

CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
 

Description Year ended 31.03.2018  Year ended 31.03.2017
I Interest

Sub Total (I) 25,870.01 26,333.11 
II Consultancy / Advisory Services

Sub Total (II) 179.25 181.44 
III Other Operating Income

Sub Total (III) 604.62 648.51 
IV Other Financial Services

Sub Total (IV) 322.30 318.10 
Grand Total  (I) + (II) + (III) + (IV) # 26,976.18 27,481.16 

  

NOTE - Part A - 13

CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME
 

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

Total # 269.15 130.13
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NOTE - Part A - 14

CONSOLIDATED FINANCE COSTS
 

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

 Year ended 
31.03.2017

I. Interest

II. Other Charges

III
IV

Total  (I + II + III+ IV) # 17,541.41 16,767.64 

  

NOTE - Part A - 15

CONSOLIDATED BORROWING EXPENSES
 

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

Total# 28.45 26.58

 

NOTE - Part A - 16

CONSOLIDATED EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
 

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

 

Total # 192.78 133.24
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NOTE - Part A - 17

CONSOLIDATED OTHER EXPENSES
 

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
 

Total # 107.02 105.29

  
  
* Note :-

1) Miscellaneous Expenses include :
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Note - Part A -18

CONSOLIDATED PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (NET)
 

Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

Prior Period Expenses :

1.03 1.24 

Less : Prior Period Income :

(0.01) (0.23)

Total #  1.04  1.47 

 

Note - Part A -19

CONSOLIDATED TRADE RECEIVABLES
 

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Aggregate amount of Trade Receivables outstanding 
for a period exceeding six months from the date they 
are due for payment. 

Sub-Total (I) 228.74 166.03

Other Debts 

Sub-Total (II) 156.56 113.53

Total # 385.30 279.56
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Note - Part A - 20 

Additional Information - Subsidiaries and JVs

Name of the Subsidiary / JV

Net Assets, i.e., total 
assets minus total 

liabilities
As % of  

Consolidated 
net assets

Amount  
(  crore)

As % of 
Consolidated 

Amount  
(  crore)

1 2 3 4 5
Parent Subsidiaries
Indian

Sub Total (A) 1.02% 408.450 1.46%  85.268 
Foreign

Minority Interests in all subsidiaries

Associates (Investment as per the equity method)

Joint Ventures (as per proportionate consolidation/ 
investment as per the equity method)
Indian

Sub Total (B) 0.10%  38.193 0.16%  9.200 
Foreign

Total 1.11%  446.643 1.62%  94.468 
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AOC-1 (Subsidiaries and JVs)
Form AOC 1 (contd.)

 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
associate companies/joint ventures.

PART “A” : Subsidiaries

  

A. Subsidiaries

PFC 
Consulting 

Limited 
(PFCCL)

PFC Green 
Energy 
Limited 

(PFCGEL)

PFC Capital 
Advisory 
Services 
Limited 

(PFCCAS)

Power Equity 
Capital 

Advisors 
Private 
Limited 

(PECAP)
1 1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8 2

9
10
11
12
13
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to  
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

  

B. Name of Joint Ventures 
Limited (EESL)

1

2

3

4 1

5

6
2

7

 

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(MANOHAR BALWANI) (N. B. GUPTA) (RAJEEV SHARMA)

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co. For Gandhi Minocha & Co.

Sd/- Sd/-
(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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Note - Part – B 

(CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES)
A. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

B Investments in Subsidiaries and Associates which are not consolidated, are accounted for, as per 
policy no. 7 infra.

C. OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Nature of Assets Life of Assets
(1)

(2)

(3)

 
 (1)

(2)

(3)
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As at

NPA (loan 
assets 

excluding 
lease assets)

NPA Sub-Categorization 
(all loan assets including lease assets)

Sub-Standard Doubtful Loss

31  

2017
31  

2018 and 
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Sl. No. Description Rate of Provision 
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Note Part – C

Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts 
1.

2.

Name of the Subsidiary 
Companies / Joint Venture 

Entities

Country of  
incorporation

Proportion of  
shareholdings as on

Status of accounts &  
Accounting period

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2017 – 31.03.2018
Subsidiary Companies:

Joint Venture Entities:

 
th th 

Sl. 
No.

Name of the Company
Date of  

investment

Proportion of  
Shareholding as on

Amount (  in crore)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Company
Date of  

investment

Proportion of  
Shareholding as on

Amount (  in crore)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Total 0.75 0.75

 th

Sl. 
No.

Name of the  
Company

Date of 
investment

Date of 
Transfer to 
successful 

bidder

Proportion of  
Shareholding as on

Amount (  in crore)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

- -

- -

--

-

-

-
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the  
Company

Date of 
investment

Date of 
Transfer to 
successful 

bidder

Proportion of  
Shareholding as on

Amount (  in crore)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

-

- -

Total 0.17 0.24

3. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:

 

Sl. No. Description
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

Total 1,917.00 1,842.68
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4.

 
Sl. No. Description Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

-

5.

6.

 

Sl. No. Description
For the Year ended 

31.03.2018
For the Year ended 

31.03.2017
A. Expenditure in foreign currency 

B. Earning in foreign currency 

    

Description

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
Millions in  
respective 
currency

 in Crore
Millions in  
respective  
currency

 in Crore

942 581
14 16

Total 8,940.05 6,405.68
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Sl. No. Exchange Rates As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

7. Related Party Disclosures as per disclosure requirement of Accounting Standard-18:

Description Period
Power Finance Corporation Limited

                                                            

Subsidiary Companies

Joint Venture Entities
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8.

 

Name of the Subsidiary Companies
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

Maximum 
during the 
year ended 
31.03.2018

Maximum 
during the 

year  ended 
31.03.2017

Total* 474.18 398.41 474.35 400.96

 

Name of the Subsidiary Companies
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

Maximum 
during the 
year ended 
31.03.2018

Maximum 
during the 
year ended 
31.03.2017

Total 459.01 441.32 459.64 441.32
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9. As required under AS-19, disclosure with respect to various leases are given below:

(A) 

 

Description
As at 

31.03.2018
As at 

31.03.2017

133.83 141.47

Total 328.15 335.79

Total 194.32 194.32
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Future minimum lease rent payments Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017

Total 30.88 19.54

10. Implementation of GoI Schemes 

   
 

 

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

-

-

-

-

-
-
-

-
-
-

Closing Balance 116.00 109.69
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11.
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12. Loan Assets, Other assets and provisions thereon:

 

Sl. 
No.

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Principal 
Outstanding

Provision 
for the 

year ended 
31.03.2018

Accumulated 
Provision

Principal  
Outstanding

Provision 
for the 

year ended 
31.03.2017

Accumulated 
Provision

(A)  
Loan Assets and 
provision thereon

 

(B) Other Assets and 
provision thereon

Grand Total 2,79,344.19 570.02 8,869.07 245,927.21 5,112.33 8,299.05

     

13.

14. Basis of secured / un-secured categorization of loan assets:
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16.

 
  
 

17. Disclosures as per Accounting Standard –15 :- 
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Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

-
(-)

(-)
-

(-)
-

(-)

      
 

 
Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

-
(-)

 
Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

-
(-)

-
(-)

-
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Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

(-)
-

(-)
-

(-)

 
Description Gratuity PRMS Leave

-
(-)
-

(-)
-

(-)
-

(-)
- -

(-)
-

(-)

 
Particulars PRMS Service and Interest Cost
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Sl. No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(1)

Total 23.55 21.12

 (1)   

 

Sl.No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Total 21.71 17.58
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Gratuity* 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

   
  

 

PRMS* 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

- - -

- - -

   
  

 
Leave 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 
LSA 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 
ERS 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
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Baggage Allowance 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

18. Corporate Social Responsibility:

 
 

 
Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

 

Sl. 
No.

Particulars

FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

Paid or 
settled

Yet 
to be 
paid

Total
Paid or 
settled

Yet to 
be paid

Total

- - - - - -

-
- -
-

- - - -
- -
-

Total (ii) 120.10 0.06 120.16 169.20 1.21 170.41
Grand Total (i) and (ii) 120.16 170.41
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19. Disclosure  of provisions as required under Accounting Standard – 29, {Figures in brackets ( ) are 
for previous year}, are given below: 

 

Provision for

Opening 
Balance as on 

01.04.2017 
(1)

Addition 
during 

the year 
(2) 

Used during 
the year  

(3)

Reversals 
(4)

Closing 
Balance as on 

31.03.2018
5 = (1+2-3-4)

(-)
-

- -
(-)

- -
(-)

-
 (-)

-
(-)

(-) (-)
-

(-)
-

(-) (-)
-

impact, during the year ended 31.03.2018, are as follows: 

 

Sl. 
No.

Accounting Policy Impact on PBT 
 [increase /  (decrease)]

No. Title

Total (243.54)
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21. Depreciation on assets is provided over the useful life of assets as mentioned below: 

Sl. No. Category of Assets Useful Life in Years
Residual value as a % 

of original Cost
60

2A 6
2B (1) 3

(1)  5
3A (2) 2

(1) 10
8 

(3) 5 -
(4) -

(5) -

 (1)

 (2)

 (3)

 (4) 

 (5)

22  
 

23.

24.   

  

25.
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26. Status of net deferred tax assets / liabilities as per Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for Taxes 
on Income” is given below:

 
Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(A) Deferred Tax Asset (+)

- -

(B) Deferred Tax Liabilities (-)

-
Net Deferred Tax liabilities (-)/Assets (+) (296.16) (247.55)

  

27. In compliance with Accounting Standard – 20 on Earning Per Share, the calculation of Earnings Per 
Share (basic and diluted) is given below:

Description
During year ended 

31.03.2018
During year ended 

31.03.2017
 

- -

 
- -

 

 

28. A)  The status of dividend on equity shares of face value of  10 each, for the year ended 31.03.2018 is as 
under:

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.2017
% of share 

capital
Per equity 
share ( )

Amount 
(  in crore)

% of share 
capital

Per equity 
share ( )

Amount  
(  in crore)

(1)

(2) - - -
- - - - - -

Total Dividend 78% 7.80 2,059.26 50% 5.00 1,320.04

(1) th

(2) th
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B) Dividend payable to Non-Resident Shareholders

Description First Interim Dividend Second Interim Dividend Final Dividend

Year to which the dividend 
relates

2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17

 10 

 
 

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

 

30. Capital Funds, Risk Weighted Assets and Capital Risk Adjusted Ratio (CRAR) of Company are 
given below:

Items As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
 
 

 

During the year ended 
31.03.2018

During the year ended 
31.03.2017

 
- -

 
- -

31. 



339

32nd Annual Report 2017-18 

C
o

rp
o

rate O
verview

D
irecto

rs’ R
ep

o
rt

F
in

an
cial Statem

en
ts

32. 

33. Additional disclosures in accordance with RBI Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company- 
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve 
Bank) Directions, 2016.

(B) Capital

(C) Investments 

 

Sl. No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

(1)

  

(a) 

- -

(a) 

- -

(a) 

- -

(2)
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(D) Derivatives 

 

Sl. No. Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

- -

- -

 

Sl.
No.

Particular
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

Currency 
Derivatives

Interest Rate 
Derivatives

Currency 
Derivatives

Interest Rate 
Derivatives

(1)

a) 

- - - -
(2) 

 (1)   

 (2)  
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(E) Disclosures related to Securitization 

(F) Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities: 

 

Description
Up to 30/31 

days

Over 1 
month & 
up to  2 
Months

Over 2 
months 

& up to  3 
Months

Over 3 
months & 

up to   
6 Months

Over 6 
months 

& up to  1 
year

Over 1  year 
& up to  3 

years

Over 3 
years & up 
to  5 years

Over 5 
years

Total

(1) - - - - - - - 532.95
(2) 279,355.71

(3) - - - - - - 2,336.36
(4) 211,883.49

- - - - - - - 240.96

- - 18,260.08

 (1)

 (2)

 (3)

 (4)

(G) Exposures     

 
Sl. 

No.
Description

Amount as at 
31.03.2018

Amount as at 
31.03.2017

- -

- -
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Sl. 
No.

Description
Amount as at 

31.03.2018
Amount as at 

31.03.2017
- -

- -

- -

                 Total Exposure to Capital Market 4,191.76 4,207.32

(I) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators:

(J) Credit rating

Sl. No. Rating Agency Long Term Rating Short Term Rating
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Sl. No. Rating Agency Rating Outlook

BBB-

BBB-

Baa3

 

uncertainties 

(M) Company is preparing Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with Accounting Standard – 
21 and 27. Reference may be made to Part C – 2 and Part C – 2 .1 of Consolidated Notes to Accounts in 
this regard. 

(N) Provisions and Contingencies

 

Description
For the year ended  

31.03.2018
For the year ended 

31.03.2017

(O) Draw Down from Reserves 

(P) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs 

a. Concentration of Deposits (for deposit taking NBFCs) - Company is a non-deposit accepting NBFC.

b. Concentration of Advances: 

 

Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
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c. Concentration of Exposures: 

 
Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

d. Concentration of NPAs:

 
Description As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017

e. Sector-wise NPAs: 

(Q) Movement of NPAs in respect of Loan Assets

 

Sl. 
No.

Description
Year ended 
31.03.2018

Year ended 
31.03.2017

(a) 

(d) 

(a) 

(d) 

(a) 

(d) 
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(R) Company does not have any Overseas Assets in the form of Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries.

(S) Reference may be made to Consolidated Other Note Part C –2.1 for list of Off-balance Sheet SPVs 
sponsored by the Company.

(T) Customer Complaints for FY 2017-18

Sl. 
No.

Description Number of complaints

(a) Nil

Nil

Nil

(d) Nil

34.  

 

Particulars Amount as on 31.03.2018 Amount as on 31.03.2017

Liabilities Side outstanding overdue outstanding overdue

(1) Loans and Advances availed by the Company inclusive 
of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a)

 

                   -                                           

(d) -

 Assets Side
Principal Amount Outstanding as on 

31.03.2018
Principal Amount Outstanding as on 

31.03.2017

(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills 
receivables (other than those included in (3) below) 
(Net of Provisions) :

(a)

(3) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and 
other assets counting towards AFC activities (Net of 
Provisions) :

(a)

(4) Break-up of Investments  (Net of Provisions)

Current Investments
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 -

 

 

 -   -

(5)
as in (2) and (3) above:  
(as per applicable provisioning norms)

Category
Amount Net of Provisions (as on 31.03.2018) Amount Net of Provisions (as on 31.03.2017)

Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total

(a)

Total             184,259.23 89,321.80 273,581.03 169,075.71 71,786.70 240,862.41 

(6)
(current and long term) in shares and securities (both 
quoted and unquoted)

Category

As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017

Market value / Break up$ or 
fair value or NAV

Book Value 
(Net of  

Provisions)

Market value / Break up$ or fair 
value or NAV

Book Value 
(Net of 

Provisions)

 

(a)

Total 2,742.22 2,036.36 3,934.65 3,291.13 

(7) Other Information

Particulars Amount (as on 31.03.2018) Amount (as on 31.03.2017)

(a) 

(a) 
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35.

36.

37.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Manohar Balwani) (N. B. Gupta) (Rajeev Sharma)

Sd/- Sd/-
(CA M. K. AGGARWAL) (CA BHUPINDER SINGH)

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 25.05.2018
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  
CIN:  

 
Tel:  Fax: Email id:  

Website:

ATTENDANCE SLIP

 

nd

 

 

 

FOR ATTENTION OF MEMBERS

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS



The Rout Map for Talkatora Stadium, New Delhi-110004
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  
CIN:  

 
Tel:  Fax: Email id:  

Website:

Proxy Form
 

                         
nd

S.No. Resolution For Against

Ordinary Business

2
3

4
Special Business

th

 

NOTES: 
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